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Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

foundations)

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 01-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 12-31-2013

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Doing Business As

81-0232124

D Employer identification number

1233 NORTH 30TH
Suite

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
BILLINGS, MT 59101

F Name and address of principal officer
Steve Loveless - CEO

1233 NORTH 30TH

Billings, MT 59101

E Telephone number

(406)657-7000

G Gross recelpts $ 429,234,108

subordinates?

included?

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Waebsite:

= www svh-mt org

H(a) Is this a group return for

H(b) Are all subordinates

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number & 0928

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1972 | M State of legal domicile MT

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
We reveal and foster God's healing love by improving the health of the people and communities we serve, especilally those who are
poor and vulnerable

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . 4 12
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2,475
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 327
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 2,557,535
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -1,252,386
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 6,227,446 14,719,313
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 334,045,390 401,553,938
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 6,829,722 6,665,542
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 6,316,918 5,594,666
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 353,419,476 428,533,459
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 1,356,484 1,641,196
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 155,064,796 167,200,607
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 548 5,164
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) p->,164
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 187,210,829 245,896,411
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 343,632,657 414,743,378
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 9,786,819 13,790,081
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 465,084,251 477,471,576
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 29,884,304 23,779,011
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 435,199,947 453,692,565

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2014-11-07
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Ron Oldfield VP FINANCE, CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN

P d JENNIFER L RICHTER self-employed P00366526

ai Fim's name M ERNST & YOUNG US LLP Firm's EIN b=
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address 190 CARONDELET PLAZA Phone no

CLAYTON, MO 63105

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[TYes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

We reveal and foster God's healing love by improving the health of the people and communities we serve, especilally those who are poor and
vulnerable

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 343,063,215 including grants of $ 1,641,196 ) (Revenue $ 404,232,598 )

All expenses for program services are related to providing patient healthcare and community services

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 343,063,215

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)
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Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 N
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] °
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d N
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a . . 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | v
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part VI ¥ 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 s

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 351
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 2,475

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e da No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 13
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 12

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No

5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes

9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No

b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a No
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes

b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

kSharon Owens 2480 W 26TH AVENUE SUITE 200-B
Denver,CO 80211 (303)813-5190

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
oo | = o P
- g ) [m}
el a
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
O 7
by E
- T
C
(1) Sister Barbara Aldrich 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(2) Jason Barker 400
X X 0 606,536 75,737
President/CEO 100
(3) Kathy Boelter 20
X 0 0 0
Chair 00
(4) Dane Bradford 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(5) Ralph Costanzo MD 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(6) David J Dietrich 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(7) Danielle Emery MD 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(8) Keith Lauver 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(9) Dennis Maier MD 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(10) Ternll Moore 20
X 0 0 0
Vice Chair 00
(11) Jim Roscoe 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(12) Sister Sharon Smith 20
X 0 0 0
MEMBER 00
(13) Mike Zmmerman 20
X 0 0 0
Secretary/Treasurer 00
(14) Ron Oldfield 50 0
X 0 219,920 39,647
VP & CFO 00
(15) Jill Kennelly 20
X 0 635,269 14,725
VP of planning 48 0
(16) Mike Bush MD 50 0
X 0 386,535 75,266
VP & CMO 00
(17) Steve Loveless 500
X 0 307,138 66,128
Executive VP & COO 00

Form 990 (2013)
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m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
oe e =R
- = ) [m}
2IE] f2| 2
=8 s 3
= =)
g1z "l &
TS et
by E
- T
C
(18) John Kinna 500
X 236,856 0 33,438
Executive Director, SV Phys 00
(19) Robert Dowdy 500
X 0 225,271 52,986
VP Business Development 00
(20) Darren Walker 500
X 0 199,948 41,340
VP Human Resources 00
(21) Joan Thullbery 500
X 197,410 0 25,863
CNO (thru 8/17/2013) 00
(22) Michael Copeland MD 500
X 891,022 0 34,566
Physician 00
(23) Richard Teff MD 500
X 843,167 0 31,245
Physician 00
(24) Mark Morasch MD 500
X 799,716 0 43,216
Physician 00
(25) Stuart Goodman MD 500
X 775,535 0 47,494
Physician 00
(26) Willam Spire MD 500
X 760,766 0 22,249
Physician 00
(27) Dave Inon 00
X 185,520 0 31,021
President/CEO Foundation 500
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ e e e e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
Total (add linesiband1c) . . . . . . . . . . . . * 4,689,992 2,580,617 634,921
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®194
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MED-MAP LLC, PO Box 1295 Bilings MT 59101 rental properties 5,314,564
HEMATOLOGY ONCOLOGY CNTRS OF THE RO, 2900 12th Ave North STE 160w Billings MT 59101 Oncology Physisians 4,776,769
FRONTIER ONCOLOGY, 1315 Golden Valley Circle Billings MT 59106 Oncology BLDG/EQUIP 3,893,172
MONTANA FAMILY PRACTICE, 123 S 27th StreetBillings MT 591014200 FAM PRAC RESIDENCY 2,012,296
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HEALTH NETWORK, 315 North 25th Street Billings MT 59101 PHYS HOSPITAL ORG 1,981,081

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®66

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 9

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c 0
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 12,134,046
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 2,585,267
W=
=
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 0
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines 0
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 14,719,313
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patient Service Revenue 900099 401,553,938 400,787,207 766,731 0
=
& b
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 401,553,938
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 1 862 701 1 862 701
and other similar amounts) * 1eEe 1eEe
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , * 0
5 Royalties * 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 1,059,120
b Less rental 700,649
expenses
¢ Rental income 358,471 0
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ 358,471 358,471
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 4,774,678 28,163
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 0
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 4,774,678 28,163
Net gain or (loss) - 4,802,841 4,802,841
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
:. a
&
_'_1:_ b Less direct expenses . . . b 0
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @ 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Dept Other O perating Rev 900099 3,243,324 1,650,162 1,593,162
b Food Service Revenue 624210 1,860,480 1,662,838 197,642
€ PARKING FEES 89,356 89,356
d All other revenue 43,035 43,035
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
5,236,195
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
428,533,459 404,232,598 2,557,535 7,024,013

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 1,641,196 1,641,196
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22 0 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16 0 0
Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 3,440,013 3,169,874 270,139 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) . . . . 0 0 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages 132,360,789 121,857,936 10,502,853 0
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 7,033,121 6,643,064 390,057 0
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 15,320,023 13,826,174 1,493,849 0
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 9,046,661 8,385,784 660,877 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 2,228,087 309 2,227,778 0
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 0 0 0 0
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 96,050 0 96,050 0
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17 5,164 5,164
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 0 0 0 0
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . 36,691,512 27,404,110 9,287,402 0
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 2,333,896 0 2,333,896 0
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 7,143,324 6,614,902 528,422 0
14 Information technology . . . . . . 47,286 23,163 24,123 0
15 Royalties . . 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy . .« & + & o« W e e e 13,808,560 11,956,136 1,852,424 0
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 2,317,785 1,633,396 684,389 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 0 0 0 0
20 Interest 0 0 0 0
21 Payments to affiliates 0 0 0 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 15,237,428 14,475,557 761,871 0
23  Insurance . .+« . o« w e e e e e e e e 4,073,549 1,102,450 2,971,099 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 67,257,222 67,252,178 5,044 0
b Bad Debt 48,259,481 48,259,481 0 0
c SYSTEM OFFICE MANAGEMENT FEE 38,687,024 1,945,938 36,741,086 0
d Medicaid Provider Taxes 2,524,171 2,524,171 0
e All other expenses 5,191,036 4,347,396 843,640
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 414,743,378 343,063,215 71,674,999 5,164
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
0

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 12,352 1 2,386,170
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 272,074,239 2 4,983
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net of 3 0
4q Accounts recelvable, net 60,720,128| 4 62,711,281
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
0ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
g o 6 0
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 750,798| 7 852,844
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 7,768,283 8 6,464,315
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5,221,268 9 5,400,074
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 365,579,861
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 246,277,021 111,985,010 10c 119,302,840
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 0o 11 0
12 Investments—other securities See PartIV,line 11 4,339,760 12 6,380,107
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 0| 13 263,458
14 Intangible assets 0|l 14 183,306
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 2,212,413 15 273,522,198
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 465,084,251| 16 477,471,576
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 28,259,464 17 29,562,849
18 Grants payable 0] 18 0
19 Deferred revenue 0| 19 0
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 0] 20 0
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D of 21 0
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 1,624,840 25 -5,783,838
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 29,884,304| 26 23,779,011
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 435,199,947 27 453,692,565
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 0| 28 0
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 0] 29 0
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 435,199,947 33 453,692,565
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 465,084,251 34 477,471,576

Form 990 (2013)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 428,533,459
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 414,743,378
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 13,790,081
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 435,199,947
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 3,844,899
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 857,638
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 453,692,565
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b Yes

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

81-0232124

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

81-0232124

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes
¢ Media advertisements? No 0
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No 0
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No 0
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No 0
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 96,050
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No 0
i Otheractivities? No 0
j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 96,050
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year
Carryover from last year
Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and

PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PART II-B, LINE 1G General, Federal and State lobbying MHA association dues

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

81-0232124

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 19,944,936 17,928,483 17,315,205 13,018,507 11,984,697
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 9,541,014 4,861,760 4,759,506 7,120,185 3,744,602
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
1,046,819 670,983 -155,529 557,080 983,335
d Grants or scho|arsh|ps . . . . . 5,289,936 1,704,966 2,728,621 1,940,841 2,017,212
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 3,076,725 1,811,324 1,262,078 1,439,726 1,676,915
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 22,166,108 19,944,936 17,928,483 17,315,205 13,018,507

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 5000 %
b Permanent endowment 32000 %

€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 63000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . .« « 4 . e 4 e e e e e e e e e e e . | 3aii) [ Yes

b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . . . .« 4 e e e e e e e e 16,833,160 16,833,160
b Buildings . . +« .+ + o« v 4 e e e 171,156,617 114,830,106 56,326,511
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . 2,395,704 1,788,215 607,489
d Equipment . . . . . v v e e e e e e 156,389,423 129,658,700 26,730,723
e Other . . . .+ v v v e e e e e e 18,804,957 0 18,804,957
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 119,302,840

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(L) INTERCOMPANY

267,323,730
(2) COST REPORT SETTLEMENT 4,406,761
(3)OTHER ACCT RECEIVABLE 1,791,707
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) ] 273,522,198

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes 0
MEDICAID SETTLEMENT DUE -1,141,142
MEDICARE SETTLEMENT DUE -4,642,696
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m -5,783,838

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

-

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d P e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine 2efromlinel . . . . .+ & . .« 4w aa e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ . .+ . .+ . . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,linel12) . . . . 5

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d
e Add lines 2athrough2d . . . . . . . .+ . + + & 4 4w e e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine2efromlinel . . . . .« .+ &+ 4 4 4w e e 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 4b
c Addlines4aandd4b . . . . . . . . .0 . 00w e e e e e e 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Return Reference Explanation

Intended use of endowment funds The two largest endowments are designated for insurance coverage for the working poor and nurse
education The remainder supports various hospital departments and for the greatest need for the
hospital and patients The endowments are held by St Vincent Healthcare Foundation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

81-0232124

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% ¥ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 6,447,422 6,447,422 1760 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. .. 30,278,682 22,579,223 7,699,459 2 100 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 36,726,104 22,579,223 14,146,881 3 860 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 2,241,950 2,241,950 0610 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 186,380 186,380 0 050 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 12,185,543 5,719,893 6,465,650 1760 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 134,259 134,259 0 040 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 3,728,971 3,728,971 1020 %
] Total. Other Benefits 18,477,103 5,719,893 12,757,210 3480 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 55,203,207 28,299,116 26,904,091 7 340 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing 0 0 0 %
2 Economic development 0 0 0 %
3 Community support 256,227 256,227 0 070 %
4  Environmental improvements 1,276 1,276 0 %
Leadership development and training
for community members 0 0 0 %
6  Coalition building 2,474 2,474 0 %
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 45,667 45,667 0010 %
8 Workforce development 198 198 0 %
9 Other 0 0 0 %
10  Total 305,842 305,842 0 080 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . . . . . . 2 19,840,994
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . . . . . . 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH andIME) . . . . . 5 83,365,097
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 . . . . .| 6 92,282,362
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -8,917,265
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 ROCKY MTN HEALTH NET

PHO - PROVIDE ADMIN SERVICES

50 000 %

50 000 %

2 ATHL MED & PERFORM

ATHLETIC MEDICINE/PERFORMANCE

33 330 %

47 410 %

10

11

12

13
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
St Vincent Healthcare

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2011

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) WWW SVH-MT ORG

I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
I_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013



Schedule H (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing freecare? . . . . . . . . . . . 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . .+ + & « & & & & & & &« 4 & W . 11 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400 %
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . + « «+ « « & « « « . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d I_ Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f I_ Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |7 The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Page 2

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART V,
LINE 3

ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE'S MOST RECENT COMMUNITY
HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WAS RELEASED TO THE
PUBLICIN 2011 THE ASSESSMENT WAS SPONSORED BY
[THE ALLIANCE, AN AFFILIATED PARTNERSHIP CONSISTING
OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND THEIR
DESIGNEES FROM BILLINGS CLINIC, YELLOWSTONE CITY
COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT DBA RIVERSTONE HEALTH,
IAND ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE THE ALLIANCE WORKS
COLLABORATIVELY ON COMMUNITY AND REGIONAL
HEALTH INITIATIVES WITH THE MISSION OF IDENTIFYING
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS AND THEN DEFINING AND
IMPLEMENTING EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE COMMUNITY
SOLUTIONS THROUGH INTEGRATED ACTIONS THEIR
[VISION STATES, 'TOGETHER WE IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF
OUR COMMUNITY, ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO ARE
UNDERSERVED AND MOST VULNERABLE, IN WAYS THAT
SURPASS OURINDIVIDUAL CAPACITY 'THE 2011 CHNA
WAS CONDUCTED BY PROFESSIONAL RESEARCH
CONSULTANTS,INC ,ANDINCLUDED FOCUS GROUPS WITH
COMMUNITY LEADERS AND SURVEYS OF 400 COMMUNITY
MEMBERS IN YELLOWNSTONE COUNTY USING THE
RANDOM-DIGIT-DIALING METHOD THE RESULTS OF THE
SURVEY AND SUBSEQUENT COMMUNITY HEALTH
IMPROVEMENT PLAN CAN BE ACCESSED AT

WWW HEALTHYBYDESIGNYELLOWSTONE ORG A NEW CHNA
IS BEING COMPLETED FOR 2014

Form 990, Schedule H, Part V, Line 4

THE ASSESSMENT WAS SPONSORED BY THE ALLIANCE, AN
IAFFILIATED PARTNERSHIP CONSISTING OF BILLINGS
CLINIC, YELLOWSTONE CITY COUNTY HEALTH
DEPARTMENT (DB A RIVERSTONE HEALTH), AND ST
VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Form 990, Schedule H, Part V, Line 7

Following receipt of community feedback, three areas were
chosen as the priority community health needs a Mental Health-
- Trends that were identified as significant in mental health
included suicide rates The average number of suicides was 18 6
(per 100,000) 1n Yellowstone County compared to the U S
average of 10 9 and the HP 2010 average of 50 b Access to
Healthcare Services-- The percent of Yellowstone County
residents who had a routine medical checkup in the past year was
62 9% which does not meet the HP 2010 goal of 65 2% ¢
Healthy Weight-- The third area of iImprovement was 1dentified as
healthy weight, concerning areas of nutrition, physical activity,
and prevalence of overweight residents in Yellowstone County

[T he percentage of individuals with a healthy weight markedly
decreased from 2005 to 2011 Overall, more than7 in10

Y ellowstone County Adults (72 9% ) are overweight 26 0% of
adults are obese, which fails to meet the HP 2010 target of 15%
or less Further study shows that respondents with lower incomes
are more likely to be obese Also of note Is that only 15 6% of
adults have been given advice about their weight by a doctor,
nurse, or other health professional in the past year This I1s lower
than the national average THE REMAINDER OF NEEDS
IDENTIFIED IN THE 2011 CHNA ISIMPORTANT TO ST
VINCENT SO DUE TO LIMITED EXPERTISE AT THE
HOSPITAL AND THE AVAILABILITY OF COMMUNITY
ORGANIZATIONS, WHO ARE ALREADY ADDRESSING THE
OTHER NEEDS, ST VINCENT COLLABORATES WITH ITS
COMMUNITY PARTNERS IDENTIFIED UNDER THE
COMMUNITY ALLIANCE TO ENSURE ALL NEEDS AND
HEALTH INDICATORS ARE BEING ADDRESSED

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 38
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 See Additional Data Table

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Page 2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic

constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files

a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART I, LINE 7

[THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO USED TO REPORT AMOUNTS IN FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART
I, LINE 7 WERE DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2,IN THE SCHEDULE H, FORM 990
INSTRUCTIONS PART I,LINE 7, COLUMN (F) THE BAD DEBT EXPENSE INCLUDED ON FORM
990, PART IX, LINE 25, COLUMN (A),BUT SUBTRACTED FORPURPOSES OF CALCULATING
[THE PERCENTAGE ON SCHEDULE H, PART I,LINE 7 COLUMN (F)IS $48,259,481 PART II
COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES, THOSE THAT ENHANCE EXISTING EFFORTS OR FILL
GAPS OF COMMUNITY NEED, INCLUDE PROGRAMS THAT SUPPORT THOSE IN THE
COMMUNITY WHO ARE LIVING AT ORBELOWPOVERTY ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE
IADMINISTRATIVE LEADERSHIP AND ITS EMPLOYEES PERFORMED CIVIC ACTIVITIES IN
WHICH THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY WAS ADVOCATED AS A PRIORITY BY THE
HOSPITAL IN 2013,ST VINCENT CONTRIBUTED FUNDING AND RESOURCED TO NON-
HEALTH RELATED NOT FOR PROFITS THAT SERVE POOR AND VULNERABLE POPULATIONS
THEY PROVIDED SUPPORT TO THE FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM FOR LOW-INCOME
SENIORS, BROADWATER SCHOOL FOUNDATION - PARTNERS IN EDUCATION, THE SUMMER
STUDENT VOLUNTEER MENTOR PROGRAM, ADOPT A HIGHWAY CLEAN UP,POLLUTION
REDUCTION EFFORTS, COMMUNITY COALITION HEALTHCARE ALLIANCE WORK, HEALTH
CARE ADVOCACY IN COLLABORATION WITH BILLINGS CLINIC AND YCCHD TO IMPROVE
HEALTH CONDITIONS AND EVS DOCUMENTATION OF USING GREEN PRODUCTS MACHINE
OPERATIONS TO CREATE A REDUCTION IN MEDICAL WASTE GOING TO LANDFILL-
ESTIMATED AT 60% REDUCTION IN WASTE VOLUME PARTIII,LINE1 THE ORGANIZATION
REPORTS BAD DEBT IN ACCORDANCE TO HEALTHCARE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
IASSOCIATION (HFMA)STATEMENT NO 15 TO THE EXTENT THAT HFMA STATEMENT NO 15
FOLLOWS THE GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP)FOR THE
REPORTING OF BAD DEBT PART III,LINE 2 THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT IS BASED
UPON THE ASSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING
BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND
OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS THE BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE IS CALCULATED AS A
PERCENTAGE OF PATIENT RECEIVABLES AFTER DEDUCTIONS FOR ESTIMATED
PROVISIONS FOR CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS (DISCOUNTS)ON SERVICES PROVIDED TO
ENROLLEES OF MEDICARE, MEDICAID, THIRD-PARTY PAYOR PROGRAMS, CHARITY CARE,
UNINSURED DISCOUNTS,AND OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS THE BAD DEBT
EXPENSE REPORTED ON PART III,LINE 2 ISAT COST THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO USED
TO CALCULATE BAD DEBT AT COST WAS DERIVED FROM WORKSHEET 2,IN THE SCHEDULE
H, FORM 990 INSTRUCTIONS PART III,LINE4 THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBT IS BASED
UPON THE ASSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING
BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONDITIONS, TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE COVERAGE, AND
OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS THE BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE IS CALCULATED AS A
PERCENTAGE OF PATIENT RECEIVABLES AFTER DEDUCTIONS FOR ESTIMATED
PROVISIONS FOR CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS (DISCOUNTS)ON SERVICES PROVIDED TO
ENROLLEES OF MEDICARE, MEDICAID, THIRD-PARTY PAYOR PROGRAMS, CHARITY CARE,
UNINSURED DISCOUNTS, AND OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUSTMENTS THE FOLLOWING IS
[THE TEXT OF THE FOOTNOTE TO THE ORGANIZATIONS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT
DESCRIBE THE BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE AND BAD DEBT EXPENSE THE ALLOWANCE FOR
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS IS BASED UPON MANAGEMENT'S ASSESSMENT OF
HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS CONSIDERING THE BUSINESS AND
GENERALECONOMIC CONDITIONINITS SERVICE AREA, TRENDS IN HEALTH CARE
COVERAGE,AND OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR,
MANAGEMENT ASSESSES THE ADEQUACY OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE
IACCOUNTS BASED UPON HISTORICAL COLLECTION EXPERIENCE BY PAYOR CATEGORY
IAND OTHER FACTORS THE RESULTS OF THESE REVIEWS ARE THEN USED TO MAKE ANY
MODIFICATIONS TO THE PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS TO ESTABLISH AN
IAPPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FORUNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS THE ALLOWANCE FOR
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS INCLUDES A RESERVE FORBOTH UNINSURED PATIENTS AND
BALANCE AFTER INSURANCE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE ORGANIZATION HAS A
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM THAT PROVIDES PATIENTS OPPORTUNITIES TO APPLY
FOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE ORTO BE ENROLLED IN A GOVERNMENT SPONSORED
MEDICAL CARE PROGRAM THE PROCESS INCLUDES IDENTIFYING PATIENTS WITH A
FINANCIAL CONCERN AND PROVIDING FINANCIAL COUNSELING AND ASSISTANCE IN
IAPPLYING FOR THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY CARE AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS CERTAIN PATIENT ACCOUNTS ARE WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBT BECAUSE THE
ORGANIZATION DOES NOT HAVE SUFFICIENT INFORMATION TO DETERMINE IF THE
PATIENT WOULD QUALIFY FOR FREE CARE OR FINANCIAL AID THEREFORE,IT IS POSSIBLE
THAT SOME BAD DEBT IS ACTUALLY CHARITY CARE HOWEVER,IFA PATIENT ACCOUNT IS
WRITTEN OFF TO BAD DEBT AND THE COLLECTION AGENCY LATER DETERMINES THAT THE
PATIENT WOULD HAVE QUALIFIED FOR FREE CARE OR FINANCIAL AID, THEN THE BAD DEBT
EXPENSE IS RECLASSIFIED TO CHARITY CARE PART III,LINE 8 THE ORGANIZATION
BELIEVES THAT AT LEAST SOME PORTION OF THE COSTS WE INCURIN EXCESS OF
PAYMENTS RECEIVED FROM THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FOR PROVIDING MEDICAL
SERVICES TO MEDICARE ENROLLEES AND BENEFICIARIES UNDER THE FEDERAL MEDICARE
PROGRAM (SHORTFALL OR MEDICARE SHORTFALL) CONSTITUTES A COMMUNITY BENEFIT
PROVIDING THESE SERVICES CLEARLY LESSENS THE BURDENS OF THE GOVERNMENT BY
IALLEVIATING THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FROM HAVING TO DIRECTLY PROVIDE THESE
MEDICAL SERVICES AS DEMONSTRATED AND CALCULATED ON FORM 990, SCHEDULE H,
PART III,LINES 5,6 AND 7, OUR MEDICARE "ALLOWABLE COSTS" CLEARLY EXCEED THE
PAYMENTS WE RECEIVE FOR PROVIDING THESE MEDICAL SERVICES UNDER THE MEDICARE
PROGRAM BY ABSORBING THE MEDICARE SHORTFALL COSTS WE ARE PROVIDING A
COMMUNITY BENEFIT AS WELL AS EASING THE BURDEN OF THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
HAVING TO COVER THESE COSTS TO ARRIVE AT THE FORM 990, SCHEDULE H, PART III,
LINE 6 AMOUNT WE USED ACTUAL MEDICARE CHARGES FROM INTERNAL RECORDS AND
IAPPLIED AN ESTIMATED COST TO CHARGE RATIO TO DETERMINE THE MEDICARE
IALLOWABLE COSTS THE ESTIMATED MEDICARE COST TO CHARGE RATIO IS THE PRIOR
PERIOD MEDICARE COST REPORT COST TO CHARGE RATIO PART III,LINE 9B AN INTEGRAL
COMPONENT OF OUR MISSION ISTO BE GOOD FINANCIAL STEWARDS THIS REQUIRES US
[TO DETERMINE WHICH PATIENTS ARE IN NEED OF CHARITY CARE AND WHICH ARE ABLETO
CONTRIBUTE SOME PAYMENT FOR CARE RECEIVED WE MAINTAIN A BALANCE THAT
ENABLES USTO CONTINUE TO PROVIDE CHARITY CARE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT MOST,
IAND TO ENSURE THAT WE MANAGE OUR RESOURCES SO THAT WE CAN CONTINUE TO BE
HERE WHEN PEOPLE NEED US MOST THE ORGANIZATION NOTIFIES PATIENTS OF
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY UPON ADMISSION, DISCHARGE AND IN COMMUNICATION
REGARDING PATIENT BILLS PATIENTS ARE CONTACTED MULTIPLE TIMES ABOUT UNPAID
BALANCES PRIORTO INITIATING ANY COLLECTION ACTION IF A PATIENT IS DETERMINED
ITO BE ELIGIBLE FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AT ANY TIME DURING THE COLLECTION
PROCESS, THE ACCOUNT IS RECLASSIFIED AS FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND DEBT
COLLECTION EFFORTS ARE CEASED PART VI,LINE 2 NEEDS ASSESSMENT Since 1994,
Billings Clinic, RiverStone Health and St Vincent Healthcare have been working together as The
IAlllance, creating and sustaining innovative programs that address complex community-wide health
iIssues The Alliance sees this research as a community asset, information that will assist many
organizations in strengthening the impact and effectiveness of their services toward improving health
in our community The 2011 Community Health NEEDS Assessment (CHNA) for Yellowstone County
WAS a systematic, data-driven approach to determining the health status, behaviors and needs of
our population There are three components that are essential in rendering a complete picture of the
health of Yellowstone County (1)the community health survey [primary quantitative data], (2)
existing data [secondary quantitative data], and (3) focus group data [primary qualitative data] The
SURVEY developed for this study gives us a complete and timely view of the health status and
behaviors of area residents through a randomized telephone survey of 400 Yellowstone County
adults The sample drawn for this survey WAS representative of the adult Yellowstone County
population In terms of demographic and socioeconomic characteristics, as well as geographical
location The maximum error rate assoclated with the total sample of 400 residents i1s 4 9% at the
95 percent level of confidence Existing vital statistics and other data WERE incorporated into this
assessment for Yellowstone County Comparisons WERE also made, where available, to state and
national benchmarks Furthermore, wherever possible, health promotion goals outlined in Healthy
People 2020 WERE included To further gain perspective from community members and local
organizations, five focus groups were conducted in the area, including groups among Physicians and
O ther Health Professionals, Legislators, Social Service Providers, Educators, and Employers PART
VI, LINE 3 PATIENT EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORASSISTANCE THE ORGANIZATION
NOTIFIES PATIENTS OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY UPON ADMISSION,PRIORTO
DISCHARGE AND IN COMMUNICATION REGARDING PATIENT BILL
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Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:
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ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly
Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

Hospital Facility
(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

INTERNAL MEDICINE ASSOCIATES
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 310 W
BILLINGS,MT 591017588

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

INTERNAL MEDICINE AND DIABETES
2019 BROADWATER AVENUE
BILLINGS,MT 591024810

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

WEST GRAND FAMILY MEDICINE
2750 GRAND AVENUE
BILLINGS,MT 591022629

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

YELLOWSTONE IMAGING AND BREAST CENTER
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 210 W
BILLINGS,MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

HOME OXYGEN AND MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
1124 16TH STREET WEST
BILLINGS,MT 591024152

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

CARDIOVASCULAR AND THORACIC SURGERY
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 502E
BILLINGS,MT 591017504

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

LAUREL MEDICAL CENTER
1035 1ST AVENUE
LAUREL,MT 590442119

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

OUTPATIENT REHABILITATION
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH
BILLINGS,MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

HEIGHTS FAMILY PRACTICE
32 WICKS LANE
BILLINGS,MT 59105

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

HARDIN MEDICAL CLINIC
16 NORTH MILES AVENUE
HARDIN,MT 590342356

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

VASCULAR CLINIC
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTHSUITE 502E
BILLINGS,MT 591017504

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

YELLOWSTONE HEART CENTER
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 307W
BILLINGS,MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

NORTHERN ROCKIES REGIONAL PAIN CENTER
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 401 E
BILLINGS,MT 591017506

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

NEUROSCIENCE CENTER
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 400E
BILLINGS,MT 591010136

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

SVH NEUROSURGERY
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 315 W
BILLINGS,MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

CENTER FOR HEALTHY LIVING
2223 MISSION WAY
BILLINGS,MT 591020160

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH
1027 NORTH 27TH STREET
BILLINGS,MT 591010701

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

BROADWATER WALKIN CLINIC
2019 BROADWATER AVENUE
BILLINGS,MT 591024810

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

PHYSICAL MEDICINE CLINIC
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 400 E
BILLINGS,MT 591010136

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

CANCER THERAPY CLINIC
1041 NORTH 29TH STREET
BILLINGS,MT 591010700

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

ELIZABETH SETON PRENATAL CLINIC
1230 NORTH 30TH ST SUITE 100
BILLINGS,MT 591010128

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

SVH GASTROINTESTINAL CLINIC
1144 NORTH 28TH STREET SUITE C
BILLINGS,MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

MOUNTAIN VIEW CLINIC
10 ROBINSON LANE
RED LODGE,MT 590680070

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

HOME HEALTH SPECIALITIES
2600 WILSON STREET
MILES CITY,MT 59301

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ASSOCIATES
1101 NORTH 27TH STREET SUITE 201
BILLINGS,MT 591010100

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

WEIGHT MANAGEMENT CLINIC
1101 NORTH 27TH STREET SUITE 101
BILLINGS,MT 591010100

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

SISTER JOANNA BRUNER CLINIC
720 LINDSAY LANE SUITE A
CODY,WY 824144103

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

ABSAROKEE MEDICAL CLINIC
55 NORTH MONTANA AVENUE
ABSAROKEE,MT 590010425

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

PHYSICAL THERAPY WEST
14 AVANTA WAY
BILLINGS,MT 59102

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

SVH TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY
2900 12TH AVE NORTH SUITE 10W
BILLINGS,MT 291010127

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

SVH NEUROLOGY
1233 NORTH 30 ST
BILLINGS,MT 591010127

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

RONALD MCDONALD CLINIC
1233 NORTH 30TH STREET
BILLINGS,MT 591075200

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

SVH PEDIATRIC SPECIALITY CLINICS
1230 NORTH 30TH STREET SUITE 100
BILLINGS,MT 591020128

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

MATERNAL FETAL CLINIC
2900 12TH AVENUE NORTH SUITE 130W
BILLINGS,MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

BIG HORN BASIN RADIATION ONCOLOGY CENTER
1025 9TH STREET
CODY,WY 824143441

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

Ortho Trauma
1233 N 30th Street
billings, MT 59101

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

MOUNTAIN VIEW CLINIC
10 Robinson Ln
RED LODGE,MT 59068

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC

HARDIN CLINIC
16 N Miles Ave Ste 101
HARDIN,MT 59034

AMBULATORY

CARE CLINIC
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 201 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE
81-0232124

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization section grant cash valuation non-cash assistance| orassistance
or government If applicable assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)

See Additional Data Table

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 18

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e ..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance

recipients cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

Part 1,Line 2

MISSION FUND POLICIES ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE PROVIDES A LIMITED NUMBER OF GRANTS TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND WELL-
BEING OF THE PEOPLE IN OUR COMMUNITY GUIDED BY HOSPITAL POLICY, MISSION FUND AWARD PROJECTS MUST (1)DEMONSTRATE A
COMMITTMENT TO THE ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE MISSION, VISION, AND VALUES, (2) MEET CRITERIA FORINCLUSION IN THE
COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT, AND (3) DOCUMENT MEASURABLE OUTCOMES THAT DEMONSTRATE THE SUCCESS OF THE PROJECT
PREFERENCE WILL BE GIVEN WHEN THE PROJECT (1) ADDRESSES CREATIVELY THE UNMET NEEDS OF THE ECONOMICALLY
DISADVANTAGED, (2) FORMS COLLABORATIVE PARTNERSHIPS THAT IMPROVE THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY, (3) AIDS A
SIGNIFICANT POPULATION OF THE POOR, UNDERSERVED AND/OR UNINSURED, (4) REFLECTS ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE'S ANNUAL AND
STRATEGIC GOALS, AND (5) DEMONSTRATE THE POSSIBILITY FOR SUSTAINABILITY BEYOND THE GRANT PERIOD APPLICATIONS ARE
REVIEWED ON AN ANNUAL BASIS BY COMMITTEE GRANTEES ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A 6-MONTH AND 1-YEAR REPORT TO ST
VINCENT HEALTHCARE AND PROVIDE FOR AN ON-SITE VISIT OF THE PROGRAM AS NOTED IN THE MISSION FUND APPLICATION, IF
FUNDS ARE USED OUTSIDE OF PROJECT GUIDELINES THE GRANTEE MAY BE ASKED TO REIMBURSE ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE FOR FUNDS
ALREADY DISTRIBUTED FOR THE PROJECT

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

81-0232124

ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(h) Purpose of grant

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
St Vincent Healthcare 81-0468034 501(c)(3) 1,115,067 O perations

Foundation
PO Box 352000

BILLINGS,MT 591075200




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
American Cancer Society 13-1788491 501(c)(3) 7,500 event sponsorship

1903 Central Ave
BILLINGS,MT 59102




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
American Heart Assoclation 13-5613797 501(c)(3) 25,000 event sponsorship

2812 1st Ave North
BILLINGS,MT 59101




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Community Leadership 81-0397424 501(c)(3) 16,841 neighborhood

Box 3381-103
BILLINGS,MT 59103

revitalization project



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
Community Seven TV 36-3503578 501(c)(3) 8,000 health programming

415 N 30th st
BILLINGS,MT 59101

sponsorship



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
YMCA 81-0229386 501(c)(3) 18,000 domestic violence

402 N 32nd St
BILLINGS,MT 59101

hotline support



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
MONTANA HEALTH 81-6073209 501(c)(3) 23,300 RURAL HOSPITAL

NETWO RK
11 S 7th Ste 241
Miles City, MT 59301

SUPPORT



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
BILLINGS AREA CHAMBER 81-0111570 501(c)(3) 10,000 sponsorship

815 S 27th St
Billings, MT 59101




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of

(b) EIN

(c) IRC Code section

(d) Amount of cash

(e) Amount of non-

(f) Method of

(g) Description of

(h) Purpose of grant

organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
EDUCAT FOUNDAT FOR 81-0452904 501(c)(3) 20,000 event sponsorship

BILLINGS PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

415 N 30th St
Billings, MT 59101




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA 81-0362989 501(c)(3) 211,988 family practice

Box 7159
Missoula,MT 59807

residency support




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
BILLINGS AREA CATHOLIC 81-6081234 501(c)(3) 10,000 student scholarships

EDUCATION TRUST
215 N 31st St
billings, MT 59101




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
FOUNDATION OF 81-0301477 501(c)(3) 10,000 event sponsorship -

MONTANA STATE
UNIVERSITY

1500 UNIVERSITY DRIVE

BILLINGS,MT 59102

student scholarshipts



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
PARMLY BILLINGS LIBRARY 81-0451892 501(c)(3) 10,000 community library

510 N BROADWAY
BILLINGS,MT 59101

building project



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
NATIONAL MS SOCIETY 13-5661935 501(c)(3) 10,000 event sponsorship-

2047 Broadwater
Billings, MT 59102

multiple sclerosis

fundraising



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
COMMUNITY CRISIS 20-3231164 501(c)(3) 82,000 operational support for

CENTER
704 N 30TH ST
BILLINGS,MT 59101

crisis Intervention
center



Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
RIVERSTONE HEALTH 35-2332179 501(c)(3) 45,000 Medication

123 S 27TH ST
BILLINGS,MT 59101

JAssistance Program




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
CENTER FOR CHILDREN 26-2318221 501(c)(3) 12,000 Counseling for

AND FAMILIES
3021 3RD AVEN
BILLINGS,MT 59101

children




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
BILLINGS SYMPHONY 23-7083873 501(c)(3) 6,500 event sponsorship

SOCIETY

2721 2ND AVE N STE 350

BILLINGS,MT 59101
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

81-0232124

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4A SEVERENCE PAYMENTS SCLHS PERIODICALLY INCURS SEVERANCE PAYMENTS RELATED TO FORMER EMPLOYEES THE AMOUNTS PAIDTO
LISTED INDIVIDUALS FOR SEVERANCE IN 2013 WERE Jill Kennelly $330,360 SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 4B PAYMENTS FROM SUPPLEMENTAL
RETIREMENT PLAN OTHER REPORTABLE COMPENSATION SHOWN IN SCHEDULE J PART II COLUMN (B) (III) CONTAINS AN ANNUAL
REPORTING ADJUSTMENT FOR CERTAIN EMPLOYEES WHO PARTICIPATE IN THE SUPPLEMENTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLANS
SCLHS PROVIDES NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLANS FOR EXECUTIVES TO COMPENSATE FOR REGULATORY IMPOSED LIMITATIONS IN
QUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLANS AND TO PROVIDE A BENEFIT CONSISTENT WITH OTHER NOT FOR PROFIT HEALTH SYSTEMS THESE PLANS
ENABLE THE EXECUTIVE TO EARN BENEFITS DURING EACH YEAR THAT THEY PARTICIPATE ON ADVICE OF COUNSEL, SCLHS HAS
DETERMINED THAT THESE BENEFITS SHOULD BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION ASTHEY ARE EARNED AND VESTED RATHER THAN WHEN THEY ARE
RECEIVED AS A RESULT, THE TOTAL NONQUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN BENEFITS, WHICH WERE ACCRUED AND VESTED IN THE CURRENT
YEAR, ARE NOW CONSIDERED TAXABLE AND THUS WERE TAXED TO THE PARTICIPANTS AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE PARTICIPANT'S
EXPECTED INCOME TAX LIABILITY WAS WITHDRAWN FROM THE PARTICIPANT'S ACCOUNT AND REMITTED TO THE IRS AS WITHHOLDING
ON THE TAXABLE BENEFIT THE AMOUNTS WITHDRAWN FROM THE PLAN FORTAXES IN 2013 WERE NONE IN ADDITION, VESTED AMOUNTS
ARE PAYABLE UPON END OF EMPLOYMENT THE VESTED AMOUNTS WITHDRAWN INCLUDE AMOUNTS PREVIOUSLY TAXED TO THE
RECIPIENT AND AMOUNTS TAXALBE TO THE RECIPIENT IN THE CURRENT YEAR THE TAXABLE AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED ON THE
RECIPIENT'S W-2 THE AMOUNTS WITHDRAWN FROM THE PLAN IN 2013 WERE Jill Kennelly $155,299

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 7 OTHER NON-FIXED PAYMENTS SCLHS HAS MANAGEMENT INCENTIVE PLANS ARE BASED ON A COMBINATION OF MEASURES MANAGEMENT
AND SENIOR LEADERSHIP ARE ELIGIBLE FOR THE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PERFORMANCE CATEGORIES ARE MADE UP OF A
COMBINATION OF CLINICAL QUALITY MEASURES AND OPERATING INCOME THE OPERATINGINCOME CATEGORY IS GENERALLY RELATED
TO THE NET EARNINGS OF THE CARE SITE IN WHICH THE INDIVIDUAL WORKS, ORIN THE CASE OF SCLHS SENIOR MANAGEMENT, THE NET
EARNINGS OF SCLHS

SCHEDULE J ADDITIONAL OFFICER AND BOARD DISCLOSURES THE SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (SCLHS)CONSISTS
OF ELEVEN HOSPITALS AND FOUR CLINICS (AFFILIATES)IN FOUR STATES SCLHS AND ITS AFFILIATES ADHERE TO GOVERNANCE
EXCELLENCE STANDARDS INCLUDING TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY IN KEEPING WITH SCLHS' CORE VALUE OF STEWARDSHIP,
NO BOARD MEMBER SERVING ON SCLHS' BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD)IS COMPENSATED FOR THAT SERVICE SCLHS' BOARD
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE (COMMITTEE) HAS RETAINED THE SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION ADVISOR THE
COMPENSATION ADVISORIS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADVISING THE COMMITTEE ON ALL MATTERS RELATING TO EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
INCLUDING SUPPORTING THE COMMITTEE'S EFFORTS TO ENSURE THAT THE LEVEL OF COMPENSATION PROVIDED OFFICERS IS
CONSISTENT WITH MARKET VALUE AND THE PAY PHILOSOPHY SET BY THE BOARD THE PAY PHILOSOPHY SET BY THE BOARD ISTO PAY AT
THE MIDDLE OF THE MARKET FOR EXECUTIVES OF SIMILAR SIZED ORGANIZATIONS OVERALL SCHLS'EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION IS
COMPARABLE TO THAT PROVIDED BY SIMILAR NOT-FOR-PROFIT HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS AND HOSPITALS THE SISTERS WHO SERVE AS
OFFICERS AND/OR BOARD MEMBERS OF THIS HEALTH SYSTEM ARE MEMBERS OF THE SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH (A
RELIGIOUS ORDER OF WOMEN) AS MEMBERS OF THIS ORDER, THEY HAVE TAKEN VOWS OF POVERTY AND RECEIVE NO COMPENSATION,
EXPENSE ACCOUNT ALLOWANCE, OR CONTRIBUTIONS TO BENEFIT PLANS FOR THEIR SERVICES TO THE HEALTH SYSTEM HOWEVER,
PAYMENT IS MADE DIRECTLY TO THE SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH FOR THE SERVICES OF THOSE WHO PERFORM
PROFESSIONAL, ADMINISTRATIVE, AND OTHER SUCH SERVICES

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

81-0232124

ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatéon

- _ reported n prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Jason Barker ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
President/CEQ (m 441,730 151,297 13,509 59,133 16,604 682,273 0
Ron Oldfield VP & CFO ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
() 206,416 10,213 3,291 24,736 14,911 259,567 0
Jill Kennelly VP of (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
planning (m 86,334 59,253 489,682 882 13,843 649,994 155,299
Mike Bush MD VP & ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
cMO () 323,408 53,174 9,953 47,769 27,497 461,801 0
Steve Loveless ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive VP & COO () 284,287 21,660 1,191 47,004 19,124 373,266 0
John Kinna Executive (1) 221,396 8,884 6,576 11,551 21,887 270,294 0
Director, SV Phys () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robert Dowdy VP ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Business Development () 202,954 15,643 6,674 28,153 24,833 278,257 0
Darren Walker VP ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Human Resources () 181,009 11,549 7,390 22,697 18,643 241,288 0
Joan Thullbery CNO m 180,997 13,621 2,792 8,909 16,954 223,273 0
(thru 8/17/2013) () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Michael Copeland MD ) 886,880 0 4,142 12,750 21,816 925,588 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard Teff MD m 831,945 0 11,222 19,729 11,516 874,412 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mark Morasch MD (1 641,111 147,589 11,016 19,967 23,249 842,932 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stuart Goodman MD (1 755,613 0 19,922 20,400 27,094 823,029 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
William Spire MD ) 730,058 0 30,708 0 22,249 783,015 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dave Irion 0] 172,789 6,576 6,155 14,214 16,807 216,541 0
President/CEQ () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foundation
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Employer identification number

81-0232124

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990 PART VI, LINES 6, 7TA & 7B
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3
= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

81-0232124 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) N
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d) (e) 0]
Direct Predominant Share of
controlling income(related, |total income

entity unrelated,
excluded from
tax under

514)

sections 512-

(9)
Share of

end-of-year
assets

(k)
Percentage
ownership

(h) (i) (6))
Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or
allocations? |amount in box| managing
20 of partner?
Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)
Yes No Yes | No

See Addritional Data Table

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) g (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total [Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) CARITAS INC AND HEALTHCARE KS NA C Corp 0 % Yes
SUBSIDIARIES
2420 W 26TH AVE SUITE
100D
DENVER, CO 80211
48-0941069
(2) LEAVEN INSURANCE INSURANCE C] NA C CORP 0 % Yes

COMPANY LTD

23 LIME TREE BAY AVENUE
WEST BAY R

GRAND CAYMAN, GRAND
CAYMAN KY1-1102

CJ

98-0370522

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j No
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l No
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im No
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1o No
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r No
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) St Vincent Healthcare Foundation C 12,134,046|Cash
(2) St Vincent Healthcare Foundation b 1,115,067|Cash

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN: 81-0232124
ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE

Name:

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501 (c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

(1)SISTERS OF CHARITY OF LEAVENWORTH HEALTH

2420 W26TH AVE SUITE 100D
DENVER, CO 80211
23-7379161

SUPPORT MMBRS

KS

501(C)(3)

11B-TYPEII

NA

No

(1) CARITAS CLINICS INC

818 NORTH 7TH STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KS 66048
48-1009910

CLINIC SVCS

KS

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(2) MARIAN CLINIC INC

1001 SW GARFIELD
TOPEKA, KS 66604
48-1046905

CLINIC SVCS

KS

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(3)MARILLAC CLINIC INC

2333 N6TH STREET
GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81501
84-1085822

CLINIC SVCS

Cco

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(4)PROVIDENCE MEDICAL CENTER INC

8929 PARALLEL PARKWAY
KANSAS CITY, KS 66112
48-0784446

HEALTHCARE

KS

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(5)ST JOHN HOSPITALINC

3500 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KS 66048
48-0543768

HEALTHCARE

KS

501(C)(3)

PMC

Yes

(6)PROVIDENCEST JOHN FOUNDATION INC

8929 PARALLEL PARKWAY
KANSAS CITY, KS 661121689
48-0925688

SUPPORT 501C3

KS

501(C)(3)

PMC

Yes

(7)ST FRANCIS HEALTH CENTER INC

1700 SW7TH STREET
TOPEKA, KS 66606
48-0547719

HEALTHCARE

KS

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(8)ST FRANCIS HEALTH CENTER FOUNDATION

1700 SW7TH STREET
TOPEKA, KS 66606
48-1092520

SUPPORT 501C3

KS

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

SFHC

Yes

(9)ST MARYS HOSPITAL & MEDICAL CENTER INC

2635 N 7TH STREET
GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81502
84-0425720

HEALTHCARE

Cco

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(10) ST MARYS HOSPITAL DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION

2635 N 7TH STREET
GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81502
23-7001007

SUPPORT 501C3

Cco

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

SMHMC

Yes

(11)HOLY ROSARY HEALTHCARE

2600 WILSON
MILES CITY, MT 59301
81-0231792

HEALTHCARE

MT

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(12) HOLY ROSARY HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION INC

2600 WILSON
MILES CITY, MT 59301
20-2270238

SUPPORT 501C3

MT

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

HRHC

Yes

(13)ST VINCENT HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

PO BOX 35200
BILLINGS, MT 591075200
81-0468034

SUPPORT 501C3

MT

501(C)(3)

SVHC

Yes

(14)ST JAMES HEALTHCARE

400 SOUTH CLARK STREET
BUTTE, MT 597012328
81-0231785

HEALTHCARE

MT

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(15)ST JAMES HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

400 SOUTH CLARK STREET
BUTTE, MT 59701
65-1202190

SUPPORT 501C3

MT

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

SJHC

Yes

(16) SAINT JOHN'S HEALTH CENTER

2121 SANTA MONICA BLVD
SANTA MONICA, CA 904042091
95-1684082

HEALTHCARE

CA

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(17)JOHN WAYNE CANCER INSTITUTE

2000 SANTA MONICA BLVD
SANTA MONICA, CA 90404
95-4291515

CANCER R&D

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHC

Yes

(18) SAINT JOHN'S HOSPITAL & HLTH CENTER FND

2121 SANTA MONICA BLVD
SANTA MONICA, CA 904042091
95-6100079

SUPPORT 501C3

CA

501(C)(3)

SJHC

Yes

(19)SCLHEALTH-FRONT RANGE INC

2420 W26TH AVE SUITE 100D
DENVER, CO 80211
84-1103606

HEALTHCARE

Cco

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Org

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

anizations
(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign
country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charty
status
(if section 501 (c)

(39

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes No

(21) EXEMPLA LUTHERAN MEDICAL CENTER FNDTN

2480 W26TH AVESUITE 360B
DENVER, CO 80211
20-8846152

SUPPORT 501C3

Cco

501(C)(3)

SCLHEALTH-FR

Yes

(1) EXEMPLA GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CTR FNDTN

200 EXEMPLA CIRCLE
LAFAYETTE, CO 80026
84-1649162

SUPPORT 501C3

Cco

501(C)(3)

SCLHEALTH-FR

Yes

(2)LUTH MED CNTR PRO&GEN LIAB SELF-INS TRS

2480 W26TH AVESUITE 360B
DENVER, CO 80211
74-2571584

INSURANCE

Cco

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

SCLHEALTH-FR

Yes

(3)SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL

1835 FRANKLIN STREET
DENVER, CO 80218
84-0417134

HEALTHCARE

Cco

501(C)(3)

SCLHS

Yes

(4)SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

1835 FRANKLIN STREET
DENVER, CO 80218
84-0735096

SUPPORT 501C3

Cco

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

SJH

Yes

(5)MOUNT ST VINCENT HOME INC

4159 LOWELL BOULEVARD
DENVER, CO 80211
84-0405260

RESIDENT CARE

Cco

501(C)(3)

11A-TYPEI

SCLHS

Yes

(6)BETHANY COMMUNITY PLAZA INC

15 NORTH 12TH STREET
KANSAS CITY, KS 66102
48-1207407

INACTIVE

KS

501(C)(3)

PMC

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of
related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(o)
Legal
Domicile
(State
or
Foreign
Country)

Controlling

(d)

Direct

Entity

(e)
Predominant
income(related,
unrelated,
excluded from
tax under
sections
512-514)

(f)
Share of total
Income

(9)

Share of end-
of-year assets

(h)
Disproprtionate
allocations?

Yes No

(i)
Code V-UBI amount
n
Box 20 of K-1
(Form 1065)

6)]
General
or
Managing
Partner?

(k)
Percentage
ownership

Yes| No

PAVILION IMAGING LLC

750 WELLINGTON
GRAND JUNCTION, CO
81501

03-0516198

RADIOLOGY

Cco

NA

N/A

HEALTHCARE
MANAGEMENT LLC

PO BOX 2907

GRAND JUNCTION, CO
81502

84-1238904

MGMT SVCS

Cco

NA

N/A

SANJUAN CANCER CENTER
LLC

600 SOUTH 5TH STREET
MONTROSE, CO 81401
20-2856331

OP CANCER

Cco

NA

N/A

LUTHERAN CAMPUS ASC
LLC

3455 LUTHERAN PKWY STE
150

WHEATRIDGE, CO
800336028

02-0749532

OP SURGERY

Cco

NA

N/A

DENVER WEST ENDOSCOPY
CENTER LLC

382 S ARTHUR AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, CO 80027
46-0788218

OP ENDOSCOPY

Cco

NA

N/A

COLORADO SURGICAL
VENTURES LLC

250 S WACKER DR SUITE
500

CHICAGO, IL 60606
20-8038915

OP SURGERY

Cco

NA

N/A

COLORADO SURGICAL
HOSPITAL LLC

250 S WACKER DR SUITE
500

CHICAGO, IL 60606
20-8038977

OP SURGERY

Cco

NA

N/A

MED-MAP LLC

PO BOX 1295
BILLINGS, MT 59103
81-0491356

RENTAL REAL EST

MT

NA

N/A

YELLOWSTONE SURGERY
CENTER LLC

1144 NORTH 28TH STREET
BILLINGS, MT 59101
72-1519467

OP SURGERY

MT

NA

N/A

ATHLETIC MEDICINE &
PERFORMANCE LLC

1144 NORTH 28TH STREET
BILLINGS, MT 59101
27-2270640

PHYS THERAPY

MT

NA

N/A

TWENTIETH STREET
GENERAL PARTNERSHIP

201 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE
STE 507

PASADENA, CA 91101
95-3974903

RENTAL REAL EST

CA

NA

N/A

SAINT JOHN'S MEDICAL
PLAZA A CA Ltd Pa

201 SOUTH LAKE AVENUE
STE 507

PASADENA, CA 91101
95-3983096

RENTAL REAL EST

CA

NA

N/A

ALL CARE HOME HEALTH
SOLUTIONS LLC

10170 E MISSISSIPPI
AVENUE
DENVER, CO 80247
46-2418729

HOME CARE

DE

NA

N/A




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
With Reports of Independent Auditors

EY

Building a better
working world



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Consolidated Financial Statements
and Supplemental Financial Information

Years Ended December 31.2013 and 2012

Contents

Report of Independent Auditors
Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Supplemental Financial Information

Report of Independent Auditors on Supplemental Financial Information
Financial and Operating Information

Sources of Patient Revenue

Capitalization Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Requuements

Financial Performance

Utilization (Unaudited)

1310-1146775

[/ S 5]

-
]

39
40
41
42
43
44



Etne b v g LLP Tl +1 7 el
BHIE Foo =l 7o vr L aaaa

Building a better
working world

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Sisters of Charity of Leavenw orth
Health Sy stem. Inc

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated financial statements of Sistets of Chaiity of Leavenworth Health
System. Inc . which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31. 2013 and 2012, and the 1elated
consolidated statements of operations. changes 1n net assets. and cash tlows for the years then ended. and the 1elated
notes to the consolidated financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s 1esponstble for the prepaiation and fan presentation of these financial statements i conformuty with
US generally accepted accounting principles. this mcludes the design. implementation, and maintenance of internal
control 1elev ant to the preparation and fau presentation of financial statements that are fiee of material misstatement.
whether due to fraud o1 ertor

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our 1esponsibility 15 to expiess an opiion on these financial statements based on our audits We conducted ow
audits 1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n the United States Those standards 1equue that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain 1easonable assurance about whether the financial statements aie fiee of matenal
misstatement

An audit mvolves performing proceduies to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuies 1n the financial
statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the assessment of the 11sks of
material misstatement of the tinancial statements. whether due to fiaud o1 ernor In making those risk assessments.
the auditor considers internal contiol 1elevant to the entity s pieparation and fau piresentation of the fmanecial
statements m order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 1n the cucumstances. but not tor the purpose of
expiessing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entits 's mternal contiol Accordingly. we expiess no such opimion
An audit also mcludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 1easonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opimnion

Opinion

In owr opmion, the financial statements 1eferted to above present fauly. m all material 1espects. the consolidated
financial position of Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health Sy stem. Inc at December 31. 2013 and 2012, and the
consolidated 1esults of 1ts operations. and its cash flows for the years then ended m conformity with U S generally
accepted accounting principles

St ¥ LLP
May 6. 2014

1310-1146775 1



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31
2013 2012
(In Millions)
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equiv alents $ 817 $ 296
Curient portion of 1nvestments 217.4 970

Accounts 1ecen able
Patient (less allowance for uncollectible accounts of $151 6 mullion

and $147 0 million at December 31. 2013 and 2012. 1espectively ) 306.8 3679
Pledges 1ecen able. net and other 36.4 202
[nventory 40.0 403
Piepaids and other assets 36.7 377
Assets held for sale 207.8 2826
Total curzent assets 926.8 881 3

Investments

Investments. net of curtent portion 1,469.7 1.637 9
Assets limited as to use
Restricted funds — self-insured 11sks 80.1 777
Trustee-held funds 29.1 69 4
109.2 1471
Land. buildings. and equipment. net 1,744.5 15322
Other assets
Investments 1n joint Yentuies 23.7 242
Pledges 1ecervable. net 3.4 51
Accrued pension assets 23.9 -
Other assets 49.5 403
100.5 696
Total assets ] 4,350.7 _§ 4.268 1

2 1310-1146775



Liabilities and net assets
Curnient habilities

Curtent matuiities of long-term obligations

Accrued nterest payable
Accounts pavable
Accrued salaries. wages. and benefits
Other accrued expenses
Liabilities held for sale
Total curtent liabilities

Other noncurient habilities
Reserve for self-msuied risks
Accrued pension pay able
Accrued swap pavable
Other habilities

Capatal structure
Bonds pay able
Other notes and capital leases payvable

Less current maturities
Total liabilities
Net assets
Noncontiolling mterest
SCL Health Sy stem contiolling interest
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily 1estiicted
Permanently 1estiicted
Total net assets

Total habilities and net assets

See accompanving notes

1310-1146775

December 31
2012

2013

(In Millions)

190.1 $ 677
26.0 293
104.9 162 4
99.9 1119
40.4 396
48.3 241
509.6 4550
80.0 759
6.5 335
15.0 278
31.8 18 3
133.3 1755
1,575.1 13290
1.9 2500
1,577.0 15790
190.1 677
1,386.9 15113
2,029.8 2.1418
3.8 27
2,179.5 1.986 7
2,183.3 1.989 4
100.5 1052
37.1 317
2,320.9 21263
4,350.7 _$ 4.268 1
3



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Patient services
Operating 1evenue
Net patient service tevenue before provision for bad debts
P1ovision for bad debts
Net patient senice 1evenue
Other operating 1evenue
Net assets 1eleased from 1estiictions
Net gain fiom jomnt ventuies
Net gain fiom disposal of assets
Total operating 1evenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Emplovee benefits
Other operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Interest and amortization
Total operating expenses

Income fiom continuing operations

Nonoperating gains (losses)
Income ta\ expense

Investment mcome

Loss on eatly extinguishment of debt
Misston Fund expenditures

Total nonoperating gains. net

Excess of 1evenue over expenses
Less amounts attributable to noncontiolling interest

Excess of tevenue over expenses attiibutable to SCL Health Sy stem

See accompanying notes

1310-1146775

Year Ended December 31

2013

2012

(In Millions)

2,3159 § 2.193 1
(144.8) (93 3)
2,171.1 2099 6
106.1 903
17.1 74
9.6 227
0.6 34
2,304.5 2223 4
930.3 907 1
208.6 2052
890.1 8137
183.5 1852
50.6 555
2,263.1 2.166 7
414 567
(3.5) (71
155.3 1392
(0.1) (0 6)
(1.2) 51
150.5 126 4
191.9 183 1
3.3 25
188.6 $ 180 6
4
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Y ear Ended December 31

2013 2012
tInMillions)
Operating activities
Increase (dectease) m net assets $ 1946 $ (359 7)
Adjustments to reconcile merease (decrease) mn net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities and discontmued operations
Depreciation and amortization 208.1 2269
Loss on assets held tor <ale 73.9 3946
Note pavable 1ssued to acquire noncontrolling interest - 2300
Acquisition of noncontrolling interest - +H7
Change m cash trom assets held for <ale +.1) (12)
Loss on defeasance of debt 0.1 06
Provision for bad debts 162.0 120 5
Increase m accounts recenable. net of allowances (156.6) (127 4)
Change m unrealized value of mterest rate swaps (11.0) (15
Restireted contributions (45.1) (18 0)
Pension-related charges other than net petiodic pension costs (61.2) 282
Net assets released for capital acquisitions 9.8) (74
Net gam from jomt yentures (9.6) 227)
Net gam (loss) from disposal of assets 1.2 37
(Dectease) merease 1 v estiments 64.7 (694
Increase 1 other assets 144 (592)
(Decrease) mncrease 1 habilities (37.8) 757
Net cash provided by operating aetrvities 355.0 2510
Iny esting activities
Acquisition of land. builldings. and equipment (415.9) (284 9)
Proceeds from disposal of land. buildings. and equipment 48.5 44
Dectease mn myestments mn jomt v entures 11.6 131
Net cash used mn myesting activities (355.8) (267 4)
Financing activities
Acquisition of noncontrolling mterest - (+H7)
Restricted contiibutions 45.1 180
Net assets 1eleased for capital acquisitions 9.8 74
Proceeds fiom 1ssuance of long-term debt. net of
original 1ssue discount and financing costs 301.1 76 0
Pavments on bonds. notes. and caprtal leases pay able (303.1) (375)
Defeasance of bonds pavable. meluding call and mterest premium — (76 0)
Net cash provided by (used 1n) financing actiy ities 52.9 (56 8)
Net mcrease (deciease) m cash and cash equivalents 2.1 (732)
Beginning cash and cash equnalents 29.6 1028
Ending cash and cash equivalents 3 81.7 § 296
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Cash paid duning the vear for interest. mcluding
amounts capitalized $ 65.1 § 579
Interest expense capitalized 3 12.1 23
Transfer of land from my estment to land. buildings. and equipment $ 10.1 -
Note payable 1ssued to acquu e noncontrolling mterest 3 — 2300

See uccompunving notes

1310-1146775 6



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31. 2013

1. Organization

The Sisters of Charnity of Leavenworth Health System. Inc (SCL Health Sy stem) 1s a Catholic ministry that operates
as a Kansas not-for-profit corporation. headquartered in Denver. Colotado Leaven Ministiies 1s a canonical entity
and the sponsor of SCL Health System The mission of SCL Health System 1s to 1eveal and foster God’s healing
love by impioving the health of the people and communities we serve. especially those who are poor and vulnerable

The primary mmnstry of SCL Health Svstem 1s to witness the Gospel of Jesus by striving to provide quality health
care 1n a spuit of justice and charity  Services ate provided based on community need and available 1esouices. with
special concern for the poot and underserned The ministry 15 cartied out m many ways. including the provision of
health care services at 1ts locations

SCL Health System contiols a gioup of 1elated entities 1dentified as Affiliates (collectively 1eferred to as SCL
Health System) SCL Health System and 1ts hospital. foundation. and clinic Affiliates have been determined to be
exempt from federal mecome taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as o1ganizations desciibed 1n
Section 501(¢)(3) Income tax evpenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations ielates to
wholly -owned for-profit entities

On January 1. 1998, Exempla Healthcare. a Denver. Colorado-based health care delivery sy stem. was formed by a
Jont operating agieement (JOA) between the parent company of SCL Health Sy stem. Community Fust Foundation
(CFF). Exempla. Inc (Exempla). and Samt Joseph Hospital. Inc (STH) Under the JOA. Exempla operated STH and
Exempla’s subsidiaries Exempla Lutheran Medical Center. Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center (EGSMC).
and Exempla Partners. LLC In December 2009. SCL Health System gamed contiol of Exempla and 1ts subsidiaries
and. accordingly . those entities were consolidated nto SCL Health Svstem’s consolidated financial statements from
that date forwaid In 2010. Exempla became a Restiicted Affiliate under the SCL Health System Master Trust
Indenture (MTI)

On October 2. 2012. SCL Health System terminated the JOA. acquiring the 1emaining 50% noncontiolling interest
in Exempla Healthcare for $274 7 nullion. the price defined n the 2010 JOA amendment SCL Health System paid
CFF $44 7 mullion at the date of closing. and executed a $230 0 nullion note to CFF. which was 1epaid m 2013

On Apil 1. 2013, SCL Health System completed the sale of Providence Medical Center 1n Kansas City . Kansas
(PMC) and Saint John Hospital m Leavenworth. Kansas (SJL) On September 11. 2013. SCL Health System and
Providence Health & Services. Southemn California (Providence) signed a definitive agieement for Providence to
assume sponsotship of Samt John's Hospital and Health Center i Santa Monica. Califorma (SISM) for
$125 0 mullion See Note 3 for discussion of the accounting and 1eporting for discontimued operations

1310-1146775 7



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization (continued)

The following o1ganizations comprise the Affiliates that ate owned by o1 affiliated with SCL Health System directly
ot induectly thiough sole o1 shaied corporate membership All Affiliates listed below aie included m the
accompany ing consolidated financial statements Restiicted Affiliates 15 a defined term under the MTI See Note 7

for discussion regarding the Restricted Aftfiliates

Restricted Affiliates

Location

Kansas
St Francis Health Center. Inc

Colorado

Exempla. Inc and Subsidiaties

Exempla Lutheran Medical Center

Exempla Lutheran Medical Center Foundation
Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center. LLC
Exempla Good Samaritan Medical Center Foundation
Exempla Partners. LLC

Samt Joseph Hospital. Inc

St Mary 's Hospital & Medical Center. Ine

Montana

Holy Rosary Healthcare
St James Healthcare

St Vmcent Healthcare

California
Samnt John's Hospital and Health Center'"

Topeka. Kansas

Denver. Colorado

Wheat Ridge. Colorado
Wheat Ridge. Colorado
Lafavette. Colorado
Lafayette. Colorado
Denver. Colorado
Denvet. Colotado

Grand Junction. Colorado

Miles City . Montana
Butte. Montana
Bullings. Montana

Santa Monica. California

TRestricted Affiliate held for sale as of December 31. 2013 and 2012

1310-1146775



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization (continued)

Other Affiliates Location
Kansas
Providence/Saint John Foundation. Inc Kansas City. Kansas
St Francis Health Center Foundation Topeka. Kansas
Holton Community Hospital Holton. Kansas
Caritas Clinies. Inc Leavenworth and Kansas City. Kansas
Marian Clinic. Inc Topeka. Kansas
Carttas. Inc and Subsidiaries Lenena. Kansas
Colorado
Samt Joseph Hospital Foundation Denver. Colorado
St Mary *s Hospital Foundation Grand Junction. Colorado
Marillac Clinic. Inc Grand Junction. Colorado
Mount St Vincent Denver. Colotado
Montana
St Vincent Foundation. Inc Billings. Montana
St James Healthcare Foundation. Inc Butte. Montana
Holy Rosary Healthcare Foundation. Inc Miles City, Montana
California
Samnt Johns Hospital and Health Center Foundation'™’ Santa Monica. California
John Way ne Cancer Center. Inc and Subsidiaries'™ Santa Menica. California
Grand Cayman, BWI
Leaven Insuance Compansy . Ltd Georgetown. Grand Cayman, BWI

‘C'Affiliate held for sale as of December 31. 2013 and 2012, 1n connection with Samt John s Hospital and Health
Center

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All sigmficant mtercompany balances and transactions have been elimmated 1n the accompanying consolidated
financial statements

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equn alents include mvestments 1 highly liquid debt mstruments with a matuiity of thiee months o1
less when purchased that have not otherwise been classitied as assets limited as to use by Boaid designation o1 other
artangements undet trust agieements due to a designation for long-term purposes

1310-1146775 9



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Accounts Receivable

SCL Health System provides health care services thiough mpatient. outpatient. and ambulatory care facilities and
grants ctedit to patients. substantially all of whom are local residents m the communities served by SCL Health
System SCL Health System generally does not 1equue collateral or other security 1n extending ciedit to patients,
howener. 1t 1outinely obtains assignment of (o1 15 otherwise entitled to 1ecert e) patients™ benefits pavable under theu
health msurance progiams. plans, o1 policies. including. but not limited to. Medicare. Medicaid. health mamtenance
orgamzations. and commercial msuiance policies

Accounts wiitten off as uncollectible ate deducted fiom the allowance for uncollectible accounts. and subsequent
tecovettes ate added The allowance for uncollectible accounts 1s based upon management’s assessment ot historical
and expected net collections considering the busimess and general economic conditions 1n 1ts service area. tiends n
health care coverage. and other collection indicators Thioughout the vear. management assesses the adequacy of the
allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical collection experience by payor category and other
factors The 1esults of these teviews ate then used to make any modifications to the provision for uncollectible
accounts to establish an appropiiate allowance for uncollectible accounts The allowance tfor uncollectible accounts
includes a 1esery e for both unmswied patients and balance after mswance accounts 1ecernable SCL Health Sy stem’s
allowance percentage for uninsured patients 1s approximately 89 0% and 37 0% for balance after insurance accounts
tecentable At December 31. 2013 and 2012. the allowance for uncollectible accounts was $151 6 million and
$147 0 mullion. 1espectinely The uncollectible allowance ncreased mn 2013 as more uninswed patients qualified to
tecenne charty assistance. per SCL Health System chaiity policy. and the timmg of accounts wiitten off as
uncollectible was standaidized actoss the organization

The followimng 15 a roll-forward of the allowance for uncollectible accounts as reflected n the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Balance. beginning of veai $ 147.0 § 1671
Piovision tor bad debts 162.0 1205
Write-otfs. net of 1ecov eries (157.4) (140 6)
Balance. end of veal S 151.6 $ 147 0
Inventory

Inventory consists primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals and 15 stated at the lower of actual cost.
generally on the fust-in. fust-out basts. or market

1310-1146775 10



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

SCL Health Sy stem holds the mayority of 1ts myvestments thiough the Compiehensive Investment Progiam (CIP). an
iy estment pool of funds in which a limited number of unaftiliated nonpiofit entities participate SCL Health Sy stem
does not consolidate the entire mvestment pool of funds as a portion of the mvestments 1epresents the nterest of
other entities Accordingly . as related to the CIP. SCL Health System’s mvestments 1ecotded mn the accompany ing
consolidated financial statements at fan value consist only of SCL Health System’s pro 1ata shate of the CIPs
iy estments held for participants Following are desciiptions of each asset class held within the CIP

Absolute Return This 15 a fund of funds with investments n prrvate equuty . structured credit. real estate. asset-
based lending. and distiessed assets

Core Hedge Funds The coie hedge tund pool consists of hedge fund of fund managers (to enhance
diversification) whose taiget 1s an equity -like 1eturn with substantially less volatility than the equity matket The
undeilving managers mayv use leverage and may short securities 1n implementing therr imvestment style The
cote hedge fund pool consists of limited partnerships

Domestic Equiny The domestic equity pool invests in securities listed on the vatious stock exchanges located 1n
the United States (NYSE. AMEX. NASDAQ. etc ) Foreign companies with domestically 1ssued securities
(American depository receipts (ADR’s)) ate allowed m the domestic equity pool The domestic equity pool may
consist of pooled yehicles and/or sepatate accounts

Domestic Firved Income The fined meome pool invests in a vailety of fined income mstruments 1anging n
duration from 0 to 30 vears o1 mote The aggregate duration of the pool 15 generally 5 to 7 yvears o1 less The
fined meome pool may consist of pooled yehicles and/or separate accounts

Global Equiny The global equits pool mvests 1n securities listed on the major exchanges around the woild
Global equity securities may be domiciled n developed and emergmg maikets and will expose the holders of
this fund to curtency risk as the equities may be denomimated 1n the local curtency of the maiket in which they
ttade The global equity pool consists of pooled vehicles only when custodial and administiative costs
associated with sepaiate accounts prove metfficient

Opportumstic Funds  These funds mvest in pinvate markets securities with longer investment horizons
including piivate equity. distressed debt. and 1eal estate

Real Retrn The 1eal return pool consists of a vaitety of mtlation hedging stiategies including (but not limited
to) public and prn ate real estate. mflation-linked bonds. and commodities and commodity -linked equities The
teal return pool consists of pooled vehicles only when custodial and administiative costs associated with
separate accounts prov e mefficient

Tactical Asset Allocation The tactical asset allocation pool consists of managers that are allowed to puichase
cash, fined meome. and equity securities acioss the globe The tactical asset allocation pool consists of pooled
vehicles only when custodial and administiatiy e costs associated with separate accounts prove meffictent

1310-1146775 11



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

SCL Health System 1nvests funds mn excess of operating 1equirements Trustee-held funds are the unspent proceeds
telated to bond financings and investments 1elated to the executive supplemental retuement plans Restiicted funds —
self-insured 115ks are funds set aside by SCL Health System to satisfy immswance claims and other 1elated
expenditutes Investments 1 equity and debt securities aie measured at fan value

Substantially all investments are considered to be trading securities Investment income o1 loss (including 1ealized
and uniealized gams and losses on myestments. terest. and dinidends) 1s ncluded m excess of 1evenue over
expenses unless the income o1 loss 15 1estricted by donot o1 law  Gaimns and losses with tespect to disposition of
marketable secutities ate based on the specific-identification method Investment 1eturns 1elated to temporanly and
permanently 1estiicted net assets ate added o1 deducted fiom the appropriate net asset balance based on donots’
mtent

Derivative Financial Instruments

SCL Health Svstem mvestment tund managers use derivative financial mstruments n the investment portfolio to
moderate changes mn value due to fluctuations in fimancial markets SCL Health System has not designated 1ts
dern atives 1elated to marketable securities as hedges. and the change mn fai value of these derrvatives 1s recognized
as a component of investment mecome

SCL Health System uses inteiest tate swap contiacts i managing 1its capital structme SCL Health System
tecognizes these derivativ e mstruments as either assets or liabilities 1n the consolidated balance sheets at fan value
The accounting for changes 1n the faun value (1e. gams o1 losses) of a derivative mstrument depends on whether 1t
has been designated and qualifies as part of a hedging 1elationship and the tvpe of hedging 1elationship

For derrvative mstruments that are designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge (1¢.hedging the exposure to
variability m expected futwie cash tlows that 15 attributable to a particular 115k). the effective portion of the gain o1
loss on the dermy ative mstrument 1s 1eported as a component of uniestiicted net assets and 1eclassified into excess of
1evenues over expenses mn the same period o1 periods duting which the cash tlows of the hedged tiansaction aie
settled The metfective portion 1s 1ecorded 1n the excess of 1evenues over expenses mn the curtent period It the
hedging relationship ceases to be highly effective o1 1t becomes probable that an expected transaction will no longer
occut. subsequent gains o1 losses on the derrvatives would be recorded mn excess of 1evenues over expenses

Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land. buildings. and equipment ate stated at cost. 1if puichased. or farr market value at the date of donation
Impiovements and 1eplacements are capitalized. and tepaus and mamtenance are expensed when incurted Interest
incurted m connection with bortowngs to finance major construction o1 expansion of tacilities 1s capitalized duiig
the construction pertod and subsequently amortized over the lives of the related assets Provision for depreciation 1s
calculated using the straight-line method. which allocates the cost of tangible property equally over its estimated
Iite Estimated usetul lives ate generally those tecommended by the American Hospital Association

1310-1146775 12



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Land. buildings. equipment. and accumulated depieciation. as of December 31. wete as follows

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Land $ 1349 § 1224
Buildings. land improvements. and equipment 3,159.7 30161
Construction 1 progiess 447.3 2149
3,741.9 33534

Less accumulated depreciation 1,997.4 1.8212
$ 1,7445 § 1.5322

Asset Impairment

SCL Health Svstem considers whether indicators of mmpawrment aie piesent o1 performs the necessary test to
determie whether the carrving value of an asset 1s appropiiate Impairment write-downs are recognized m mcome
fiom operations at the time the impairment 1s 1dentitfied, except for alternative mvestment impairments. which are
tecognized m v estment mcome 1n nonopetating gains (losses)

Durmg 2011. SCL Health System began woik on a 1eplacement hospital for SIH. which 15 expected to open 1n
December 2014 As a 1esult. the remaining usetul life of the building and equipment assets was 1e-evaluated during
2011 Accelerated depieciation on building and equipment assets whose useful Iife will end on December 31. 2014,
was $19 7 mullion and $12 0 million 1n 2013 and 2012, respectively  See Note 3 for discussion of asset impairment
telated to discontinued operations

Meaningful Use Revenue

The Ametican Recovery and Remnvestment Act of 2009 established incentive pavments under Medicaie and
Medicaid programs for certain eligible professionals. hospitals. and ciitical access hospitals (Providers) Providers
can 1ecenve Icentive pavments by adopting. mimplementing. and upgiading electronic health 1ecords (EHR)
technology Providers can also 1ecenve meentive payments for demonstiating meaningtul use of EHR technology
Upon satisfaction of the meaningful use ciitena. using a grant accounting model. SCL Health System recognized
$13 9 nullion and $15 6 million of these meentive payments within other operating revenue on the consolidated
statements of operations for the years ended December 31. 2013 and 2012. respectively. ielated to continuing
operations If specified meaningful use ciiteria are met m futwe periods. SCL Health System may qualifv for
additional mcentive pay ments

Deferred Financing Costs

Defened financing costs ate amortized over the lives of the bonds utilizing the effectiv e interest method

1310-1146775 13



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments in Joint Ventures

SCL Health System accounts for mnvestments m joint ventures using the equity o1 cost method. depending on the
natute of the mvestment and extent of contiol o1 ownership by SCL Health Sy stem

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily 1estiicted net assets are those whose use by SCL Health System has been limited by donors to a specitic
tume period o1 purpose These assets 1elate pumanly to gifts 1estuicted for capital expenditures. 1eseaich. o1 health
cale services

Permanently 1estiicted net assets have been 1estricted by donois to be mamtained by SCL Health System in
perpetuity. the mcome fiom which 15 expendable based on donor ntent

Reclassification of temporaiily and permanently 1estiicted net assets on the consolidated statements of changes n
net assets 1epresents donot changes o1 subsequent clarification m the intended purpose of pieviously tecorded
confributions

Contributions to Related Organizations

SCL Health Sy stem recotds payments to Leaven Ministiles and transfers fiom 1elated foundations to other aftiliated
entities as contributions to related o1ganizations. which are recorded as changes 1n net assets

Contributions for Long-Lived Assets

Contitbutions for long-lived assets aie those contitbutions. bequests. o1 grants to SCL Health System for the sole
purpose of acquiring capitalized long-lived assets

Contributions, Bequests, and Grants

Donots’ unconditional pledges to give cash and other assets ate reported at tfan value at the date the promise 15
tecenned Donors’ conditional pledges to give and mdications of intentions to give ate reported at fan value at the
date the condition 1s satisfied Except fo1 contiibutions for long-lived assets. all untestiicted contiibutions. bequests.
and grants ate included n excess of revenue over expenses Contributions. bequests. and grants are reported as
etther temporarily or permanently 1estiicted support if they are 1eceived with donor stipulations that limit the use of
the donated assets When a donot 1estiiction 1s satisfied (as to erther time o1 purpose). temporarily 1estiicted net
assets are 1eclassified as unrestricted net assets and 1epotted 1n the consolidated statements of operations and
changes 1n net assets as net assets released flom 1estiictions Resources temporarily testiicted by donors for
additions to land. buildings. and equipment whose purposes have been met are 1ecorded as net assets 1eleased to
capital acquisitions m the consolidated statements of changes n net assets Donot-testiicted contuibutions whose
1estrictions aze met within the same year as recenned ate reported as untestricted contiibutions mn the accompany ing
consolidated financial statements

1310-1146775 14



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Endow ments

SCL Health Syvstem’s endowments consist of approxmmately 70 mndnidual funds established for a varety of
purposes Endowment assets melude those assets of donor-estricted funds that SCL Health System must hold 1n
perpetuity o1 for a donoi-specified period. as well as Board-designated funds Net assets associated with endowment
funds ate classified and 1eported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 1estrictions

SCL Health System 1s subject to the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Acts (UPMIFA). as
sepatately enacted n Kansas. Colorado. Mentana. and California Collectively. these statutes establish 1equirements
for the management. investment, and expendituie of endowed tunds SCL Health System has adopted investment
and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a stieam of funding to progiams supported by 1ts
endowment while seeking to mamtamn the puichasing power of the endowment assets Under these policies. the
endowment assets ate mvested i a manner that 15 mtended to produce results that exceed the price and yvield 1esults
of then relevant benchmarks while assuming a 1easonable level of investment 11sk

As of December 31. 2013 and 2012. the permanently 1estiicted endowment net assets were $37 1 million and
$28 7 million. 1espectively  Included m these amounts are $14 5 mullion and $14 4 mullion. 1espectively. of
endowments associated with discontinued operations

Use of Estimates

The prepatation of consolidated fiancial statements i conformity with US generally accepted accounting
ptmceiples (GAAP) tequires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 1eported amounts of
assets and habilities and disclosuies of contingent assets and labilities at the date of the consolidated fiancial
statements Estimates also affect the 1eported amounts of 1evenue and expenses during the reporting petiod Actual
tesults may differ fiom those estimates

Operating and Nonoperating Gains (Losses)

SCL Health System’s primary mission 1s to meet the health care needs of 1ts service areas through a bioad 1ange of
genetal and specialized health care services. mncluding inpatient. acute cate. outpatient. physician. and other health
cate services Activaties duectly associated with the furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating
activities Other activities that 1esult 11 gams o1 losses petpheral to SCL Health System’s piimary mission aie
considered to be nonoperating Nonoperating activities include mcome tax expense. mvestment income. loss on
eatly extinguishment of debt. and Mission Fund expenditures
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Operating and Performance Indicators

The activities of SCL Health System are pimaitly 1elated to providing health caie services. and accordingly.
expense mformation by functional classification 1s not used as a basis for measuring performance Furthermoie.
since substantially all 1esources are dernved fiom providing health care services. similar to that piovided by a
busmess enteipiise. the following indicators are considered important 1in evaluating how well management has
discharged 1ts stewardship responsibilities

Operating Indicator (income from contimung operations) — Includes all unrestiicted 1evenue. gains. and other
support. equity mncome ot loss of unconsolidated health cate subsidiaries. and expenses duectly 1elated to the
recuriing and ongomg health caie operations duiing the 1eporting period The operating ndicator excludes
mcome tax expense. miestment mcome ot losses (including changes in uniealized gamns and losses on
myestments). loss on eatly extinguishment of debt. Mission Fund expendituies. and gamns and losses deemed by
management not to be duectly 1elated to providing health care services

Performance Indicator (excess of revenues over expenses attributable to SCL Health Svstem) — Includes income
flom continuing opetations and nonoperating gains. net The performance indicator excludes the change n fan
value of mterest 1ate swaps designated as a hedge. noncontiolling nterest. pension-telated charges other than
net periodic pension costs. contiibutions to 1elated organizations. contitbutions for capital expenditures, and
amounts attributable to noncontiolling nterest

Noncontrolling Interest in Subsidiaries

SCL Health System attiibuted excess of tevenue over expenses of $3 3 million and $2 5 nillion for the vears ended
December 31. 2013 and 2012, 1espectively. to the noncontiolling nteiests based on the contiactual terms of joint
ventutes and the ownership percentage of the noncontiolling mtetests m certain of the consolidated subsidiaries
These amounts are 1eflected 1n uniestiicted net assets 1n the consolidated balance sheets, net of distributions

SCL Health System acquued the 1emamning 50% noncontiolling mterest in Exempla Healthcare mn October 2012. at
the price defined in the 2010 amendment The acceleration of the transaction 1educed unrestiicted net assets by
$274 7 million. reflected 1 acquisitions of noncontiolling mterest of Exempla Inc 1 the consolidated statement of
changes 1n net assets

Discontinued Operations

A component of an entity 15 1eported as discontinued operations 1f. among other things. such component (1) has been
disposed of o1 15 classified as held tor sale. (1) has operations and cash flows that can be cleaily distinguished fiom
the 1est of the reporting entity . and (1) will be elimiated fiom the ongomng operations of the 1eporting entity In the
period that a component meets such ciiteria. its 1esults of operations for curtent and prior periods aie 1eclassified to
discontinued operations. and the assets and labilities of the 1elated disposal group aie segiegated on the
consolidated balance sheets See Note 3 for information 1egarding SCL Health Sy stem’s discontinued operations
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Reclassifications

Certain balances 1n the 2012 consolidated financial statements have been 1eclassified to conform to the curtent year
presentation The effect of such 1eclassifications did not change total net assets o1 excess of 1evenues over expenses

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2011. the Financial Accounting Standaids Board (FASB) 1ssued Accounting Standatds Update (ASU)
2011-11. Disclosures about Offsetting dssets and Liabilities. which 1equires additional disclosuies concerning the
offsetting of assets and liabilities 1elated to certamn derrvatives and hedgmg instruments SCL Health Sy stem adopted
the provisions of this standard m 2013. which did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements

In July 2012, the FASB 1ssued ASU 2012-02. Testing Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets for Impairment. which
allows an entity to fiist assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events and cucumstances
indicates that 1t 1s mote likely than not that an idefinite-liv ed intangible asset such as goodwill 15 impaned If. after
assessing the totality of events and cirecumstances, an entity concludes that 1t 15 not more likely than not that the
indefiite-lived mtangible asset 15 impaued, then no further action 1s 1equued However. 1f an entity concludes
otherwise. then 1t 15 1equued to determime fan value of the indefinite-lned intangible asset and perform the
qualitative mmpamrment test by comparing fan value with carrvig amount SCL Health System adopted the
provisions of this standard 1in 2013, which did not have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements

3. Discontinued Operations

SCL Health Svstem entered 1nto an asset purchase agieement with Prime Healthcare for the sale of PMC and SJIL
for $54 1 mullion and completed the sale ttansaction on Apnil 1. 2013 On September 11. 2013, SCL Health Sy stem
and Pirovidence signed a definitive agieement tor Providence to assume sponsorship of SISM In accordance with
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 205-20. Presentation of Financial Statements — Discontinued Operations.
and ASC 360. Propertv. Plant. and Equipment. the 1esults of operations associated with these locations have been
teported as discontinued operations and ate meluded 1n the consolidated statements of changes 1n net assets Assets
held for sale consist primarily of inventory. prepaid expenses, fined assets. 1estiicted pledges. and myestments 1n
Jomt ventures Liabilities held for sale consist of accrued expenses
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Discontinued Operations (continued)

Related to the locations held for sale. SCL Health System recoided a deficiency of 1evenue over expenses of
$82 5 mullion and $427 1 million for the years ended December 31. 2013 and 2012. 1espectively . which 1s 1eported
as discontinued operations 1 the accompanying consolidated financial statements Included in the loss on
discontinued operations for 2013 and 2012 15 an asset impamrment loss of $73 9 million and $394 6 million.
1espectively . 1epresenting the difference between the fau value of assets held for sale. less costs to sell. and theu net
book value Total operating 1evenues. total operating expenses. and asset impamrment mcluded i the results of
discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 are summarized below

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Total operating 1ev enues $ 3690 % 498 5
Total operating expenses (380.3) (530 3)
Asset impairment (73.9) (394 6)

(85.2) (426 H
Nonoperating gains (losses) 2.7 07
Loss 1elated to discontinued operations $ (82.5) $ (427 1)

The consolidated statements of cash flows nclude source of $66 8 million and use of $46 9 million of operating.
v esting. and financing activities telated to discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2013 and
2012, 1espectinely

4. Charity Care

SCL Health Sy stem has a mission to care for those who are poor and vulnerable and provides chatity care to patients
deemed to be either financially o1 medically mdigent Policies have been established that define charity care and
provide guidelines for assessing a patient’s ability to pay Evaluation proceduies tor chanty cate qualification have
been established for those situations when previously unknown financial cucumstances are 1evealed o1 when
incurted chaiges are significant when compared to the mdridual patient’s income and/o1 net assets

The cost to provide chanity care using the consolidated cost to charge ratio was $82 3 million and $80 1 mullion for
2013 and 2012, 1espectively The 1atio of cost to chaiges 1s calculated based on SCL Health System’s total operating
expenses less other nonpatient operating 1evenue divided by gioss patient service revenue

In addition to traditional charity care services. SCL Health System has a financial assistance policy that offers
discounted services to uninsuted patients who do not otherwise qualify for chatnity  The payments expected fiom
patients are based on 1ates negotiated with managed caie plans. with discounts determined on a shiding scale tied to
the tederal poverty level SCL Health System’s financial assistance policy prohibits the use of collection practices
that do not 1espect the dignity of 1ts patients Liens on principal 1esidences may only be used when thete 15 clear
evidence of the patient’s ability to pay, may not be used to force foreclosuie o1 sale. and must be approved by the
Aftihate’s Board Finance Committee
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Charity Care (continued)

SCL Health System benefits 1ts communities 1n a variety of wavs To impiove the health status of citizens n the
communities served. 1t provides numerous community education progiams that alert the public to vatious health
problems and how they can be addiessed SCL Health System offers health promotion and wellness progiams and
provides specific health care services and progiams for senior citizens Each of these programs helps contan the
giowth of community health cate costs through pievention and positive mtervention SCL Health System has
established a Mission Fund at each Affiliate Earnings fiom the funds ate available to suppoit these chartable
services and progiams

SCL Health System addiesses problems of the poot m the communities by providing services such as health fans
and screenings at no cost o1 at substantially reduced 1ates It provides pirenatal education classes especially tor
low-income petsons and tiansportation for those who otherwise would have no access to medical services
SCL Health System also supports o1ganizations that provide other outieach progiams for the poot. including the
stand-alone clinics that serve only the medically underserved populations in then service ateas

SCL Health System encourages use of 1ts facilities. consistent with 1ts tax-exempt status. by other o1ganizations and
indrviduals to join 1n carry ing out a bioad health agenda [t promotes volunteetism by providing specific programs
and ttammg for volunteers fiom the community. encowrages staff mvolvement m community organizations, and
provides health-1elated mformation to the community by sponsoring speaker bureaus and towrs of its facilities

SCL Health System sponsors four stand-alone clinie affiliates (the Clinies) specifically for those mdividuals who
have no other souice of health care assistance Generally . the Clinies do not serve persons with Medicaie o1 any kind
of pinvate health mswance The majoiity of funding for the Clinics 15 generated tfiom mdividual contiibutions.
donations. foundations. grants. and m-kind services The Clinics cieate access to health care for those individuals
without access. provide channels for phy sicians to 1each the poor. and make a difference n the communities whete
thev aie established

5. Net Patient Service Revenue

A significant portion of SCL Health Sy stem’s services ate provided to patients under Medicare. Medicaid. and other
agreements with thud-party contiactual agencies Such contiacts provide for pavment o1 1eimbursement to
SCL Health System at other-than-standaid chaiges Estimated settlements have been 1eflected 1n the accompany ing
consolidated balance sheets for diffeiences between mterim payments and the total payments to be 1ecenned under
the contracts

The admmistiative proceduies related to the cost teimbuisement programs in effect generally preclude final
determination of amounts due ot payable until cost 1eports are audited o1 otherwise reviewed and settled upon by the
applicable administiativ e agencies Normal estimation differences between final settlements and amounts accrued 1n
previous vears ate teported as curient year contiactual adjustments
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Net Patient Service Revenue (continued)

Net patient service 1evenue as 1eflected 1n the accompany ing consolidated statements of operations consists of the

following

Gioss patient service chaiges
Inpatient chai ges
Outpatient chaiges

Total gross patient service chaiges

Deductions fiom patient service chaiges
Contractual allowances and other
Chaiity allowances

Total deductions fiom patient service chaiges

Net patient service 1evenue before provision for bad debts
Provision for bad debts
Net patient service 1evenue

2013 2012
(In Millions)

$ 38247 § 3.703 6
3,303.6 29744

7,128.3 6.678 0

4,540.3 42271

272.1 2578

18124 44849
2,315.9 2.193 1
(144.8) (93 5)

$ 2,171.1  $ 2.0996

Net patient service 1evenue 1s teported at estimated net 1ealizable amounts fiom patients. thud-party pavors, and
others for services tendered and meludes estimated 1etroactive tevenue adjustments due to audits. reviews, and
iy estigations  Retroactine adjustments ate considered 1n the recognition of 1evenue on an estimated basis m the
period the related services ate 1endeied. and such amounts are adjusted 1n futwie periods as adjustments become
known or as yeats are no longer subject to such audits. teviens. o1 mvestigations

The primary sources of consolidated gioss patient service chaiges include Medicaie. state-administered Medicaid
programs. contracted 1ate payors (includig health mamtenance o1 ganizations and preferied provider oirganizations).
commeicial msuters. self-paying patients. and other sources The following mformation provides consolidated net
patient serv ice revenue before the provision for doubtful accounts by pay o1 for the years ended December 31

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Medicate $ 588.1 25% $ 6454 29%
Medicaid 223.3 10 2053 9
Managed care. commercial. and other 1,3645 59 12187 56
Self-pay 140.0 6 1237 6
$ 23159 100% $ 21931  100%
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Net Patient Service Revenue (continued)

Revenue fiom Kaiser Permanente (see Note 12) 1epresented appronimately 20 7% and 21 6% of SCL Health
System’s net patient service 1evenue for the years ended December 31. 2013 and 2012, respectrively. related to
continuing operations Approximately 65% of SCL Health System’s net patient service revenue 1s dernved fiom
Aftilhates doing business 1n the state of Colorado

Laws and 1egulations governing the Medicaie and Medicaid progirams ate complex and subject to mterpretation As
a 1esult. thete 15 a reasonable possibility that 1ecorded estimates may change Comphance with such laws and
tegulations can be subject to futwie government 1eview and interpietation, as well as significant 1egulatory action.
including tines, penalties. and exclusion fiom the Medicare and Medicaid progiams

The Centers for Medicaie & Medicaid Senvices (CMS) have made nquities 1egarding certamn 1eimbuisements
claimed by SCL Health System SCL Health Syvstem has adopted internal organizational tesponsibility and
compliance progiams to addiess these concerns and seeks to proactinely 1espond to these requests SCL Health
System does not expect that the ultimate 1esolution of these mquiries will be material to 1ts consolidated financial
statements

6. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use

The majonty of SCL Health System’s investments ate compiised of 1ts pro 1ata share of the CIP’s funds held for
participants and certain other investments such as those mvestments held and managed by foundations and the
captive mswance company  Investments and assets limited as to use. stated at fau value. were as follows

December 31
2013 2012
(In Millions)

Held 1n the CIP

Cash and cash equmn alents $ 60.9 § 599
Absolute retum 17.6 287
Cote hedge funds 108.1 78 1
Domestic equity 147.0 1414
Domestic fined mcome 509.4 5512
Global equity 348.1 3200
Opportunistic 18.3 209
Real estate 36.6 500
Real 1etum 238.2 2393
Tactical asset allocation 162.3 1721
1,646.5 1.662 2

Investments held outside of the CIP 149.8 2198
$ 1,796.3 §$ 1.8820

SCL Health System’s pro rata shaie of the CIP"s funds was $1.646 5 million and $1.662 2 muillion at December 31.
2013 and 2012, 1espectively. 1epiesenting 84% and 85% of the funds held for participants m the CIP at those
tespective dates At December 31. 2013, $36 6 million of 1eal estate was held 1n the CIP The 1eal estate 15 not held
mn units and 15 wholly owned by SCL Health System
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

SCL Health System’s mnvestments ate exposed to various kinds and levels of nisk Fined income securities expose
SCL Health System to mtetest 1ate 115k, credit 11sk. and liquidity 115k As mterest 1ates change. the value of many
fixed income securities 1s attected. particulaily those with fined interest 1ates Credit 115k 15 the 115k that the obligo
of the security will not fulfill its obligation Liquidity risk 1s affected by the willingness of market participants to buy
and sell given securities SCL Health System’s investments ate diversified acioss a bioad 1ange of asset classes.
durations. and funds to avoid concentiations of 11sk 1 any particular compansy . tegion. o1 mdustry

Equity securities expose SCL Health System to maiket 115k, performance risk. and hiquidity risk Matket 115k 15 the
sk associated with major movements of the equity maikets. both foreign and domestic Performance 115k 15 that 115k
associated with a company s operating performance Liquidity 11sk as previously defined tends to be higher for
foreign equities and equities 1elated to small capitalization companies

The 1eal estate mvestments. opportunistic investments. and absolute 1etumn funds present similar risks to all of the
trtaditional mvestments. with some additional risks Due to the fact that these mnestments are nvested thiough
limited partnerships. private 1eal estate investment trusts. msurance sepatate accounts. o1 other limited-access-ty pe
vehicles. pricing 15 infiequent These investments may also employ leverage that may lead to additional risk of loss
Although these mvestments ate diversitied by tegion and property ty pe. they may at times have concentrations n a
particular 1egion o1 property ty pe. which may cause additional risk The 1eal estate investment funds are redeemable
on a quartetly basts with 60 to 90 days™ notice Opportunistic funds have testiictions on liquidity withdiawals
Interim liquudity 1n opportunistic funds 1s only available after the mvestments realize profits As of December 31.
2013. SCL Health System has commutted $30 3 million to opportunistic funds and subsequently has funded
$1 4 million of this commitment In addition. SCL Health System had given full 1edemption notices to myestment
managets m the absolute teturn funds and two of the cote hedge fund managers with $17 2 million and
$10 7 mullion. respectively . still iemamning 1 the funds as of December 31. 2013 Subsequent to December 31. 2013.
SCL Health System tecerved $1 6 million of cash proceeds on 1edemption notices given to absolute return fund
1 estment managers and $8 9 mullion fiom the core hedge fund managers

The composition of v estment income 15 as follows for the years ended December 31

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Interest and other v estment mcome $ 331 % 412
Realized and unrealized gains and losses 122.2 98 0
$ 1553 § 1392
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Capital Structure
Long-term debt for SCL Health System consists of the following

Annual Interest Rates 2013 2012
(In Millions)

Tax-exempt bond 1ssues

2013. due thiough January 2044 4 0% to 5 5% $ 300.0 $ -
2012. due thiough December 2031 Variable 1ate. 0 52% and
057% 65.2 745
2011. due thiough January 2039 Vartiable rate. 0 61%
and 0 64% 60.6 616
2010. due thiough January 2040 2 50% to 5 25% 938.2 962 0
2006. due thiough December 2031 Vanable rate. 0 04%
and 0 13% 24.2 258
2003. due thiough December 2038 Variable rate. 0 05%
and 0 15% 114.9 123 8
2002. due through December 2032 Variable rate. 0 04%
and 0 15% 49.5 59 8
Total under the SCL Health Sy stem MTI 1,552.6 1.307 5
Note pavable to CFF. due through October 2032 Variable rate. 3 25% - 2300
Note pavable to Karser Permanente. due
November 2032 6 00% - 165
Other notes and capital leases 6.5 82
1,559.1 15622
Or1gmal 1ssue premium. net 17.9 16 8
Curtent maturities of long-term debt (190.1) (677)

$§ 1,386.9 $§ 15113

SCL Health Sy stem 15 the sole member of an Obligated Gioup of which the Restricted Atfiliates are mcluded under
the terms of an MTI amended and 1estated as of January 1. 1994 Under the terms of the MTI. debt can be mcuried
for which the Obligated Gioup 15 jomntly and severally liable As of December 31. 2013, the outstanding
indebtedness under the MTT was $1.522 6 million. exclusive of original 1ssue discount o1 prtemium In addition. as of
December 31. 2013. there were also guatantees of indebtedness by SCL Health System outstanding under the MTI
of $38 1 mullion (see Note 13) The Obligated Group has agieed to certain covenants. including. among other things.
a specified debt serice coverage 1atio and debt-to-capitalization 1atio. a restiiction on certain tvpes of additional
indebtedness. and a restriction on asset dispositions n excess of specified amounts The consolidated 1esults of the
Obligated Group and Restricted Affiliates are used to determine compliance with certain covenants of the MTI As
of December 31. 2013 and 2012. SCL Health System was m compliance with all covenants

On April 4. 2012, SCL Health System 1ssued $76 3 million of Kansas Development Fmance Authority Variable
Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 2012A as a private placement with Citibank. N A The pinvate placement was
used to 1efund the outstanding 2006 Series C and 2006 Series D SCL Health System Kansas Development Finance
Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds
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7. Capital Structure (continued)

On Apul 1. 2013. PMC and SIL were withdiawn as Restricted Affiliates under the MTI (as Amended and Restated)
dated as of January 1., 1994, between SCL Health System and The Bank of New Yoik Mellon Trust Company. N A .
as master trustee Of the disposition proceeds 1ecerved from Prime Healthcare. $18 0 million were used to 1edeem
the allocable portion of the vanable 1ate bonds

Durmg July 2013, EGSMC signed a new multivear agieement with a Kaiser Permanente affiliate. specify ing the
terms under which EGSMC would provide hospital services to Karser Permanente membets In conjunction with the
new agieement. EGSMC paid the Kawser Permanente affiliate $16 5 mullion to extinguish the suboidinated note
pavable cieated under the original 2002 agieement

On November 13. 2013. SCL Health System paid off the $218 5 muillion outstanding portion of the unsecured
ptomissory note with CFF

On November 12. 2013. SCL Health System 1ssued Series 2013A Colotado Health Facilities Authority tax-exempt
1evenue bonds 1n the par amount of $300 0 million Proceeds. exclusive of onigmal 1ssue discount o1 premium and
incurted expenses. wete used for teimbuisement ot qualified capital expendituies at the new Saint Joseph Hospital
facility 1n Denver. Colotado

The Series 2002, 2003. and 2006 Vaiiable Rate Demand Bonds aite backed by Standby Bond Puichase Agieements
with JPMoigan Chase Bank and BNY Mellon The Standby Bond Puichase Agieement supporting the 2003 Seties
A and 2003 (CA) bonds expues on Maich 1. 2017 The Standby Bond Puichase Agieement supporting the 2002.
2003 (MT). 2003 Sertes B. and 2006 Seties A bonds expuies on November 26. 2014 In the event that bonds beaing
interest at a weekly o1 daily 1ate are not successtully remarketed o1 1t funds are not available for 1emaiketing.
JPMoigan Chase Bank. Moigan Stanley Bank. N A . o1 BNY Mellon will pay the puichase price for debt that 15
tendered The repay ment terms of the Standby Bond Puichase Agieements cause a portion of the Series 2002, 2003.
and 2006 Vaiiable Rate Demand Bonds to be classified as curient

Scheduled principal repay ments on long-term debt (excluding o11ginal 1ssue discount. net) ate as follows

Scheduled

With Variable
Classified as

Years Ending December 31 Scheduled Current

(In Millions)

2014 $ 398 % 190 1
2015 405 429
2016 421 440
2017 439 317
2018 459 333
Ther eafter 1.346 9 1.2171
$ 15591 % 1.5591
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8. Derivative Instruments

SCL Health System has entered nto three interest rate swaps The objective of the hedges 1s to offset the varability
of cash tlows due to the 1epricing of outstanding debt Details of the interest 1ate swaps ate outlined below

Notional amount $33.675.000 $33.675.000 $60.000.000
Fryed annual payment rate 3 180% 3 789%% 4215%
Variable recerver 1ate 68% of LIBOR SIFMA 1ate SIFMA 1ate
Effective date December 5. 2003 December 5. 2003 October 2. 2008
Termination date December 1. 2023 December 1. 2023 December 1. 2031
Reset Monthly Weekly Weekly
Settlement Monthly Monthly Monthly
Classification Cash flow hedge Cash flow hedge Cash flow hedge
Fan value at December 31,2013 $(3.0) million $(3.6) million $(8.4) million
Fan value at December 31. 2012 $(4 9) million $(5 8) mullion $(17 1) nillion

SCL Health System measuies the effectiveness of the hedges quarteily based on the cumulative dollai-offset
approach The change in unrealized value of nterest rate swaps 1s excluded fiom the excess of 1evenue over
expenses for the portion of the hedge determined to be effective Any neffectiv e portion of the hedges 1s recorded as
mvestment mcome The meffective portion of the hedges was $1 8 nullion and $(1 6) million for the years ended
December 31. 2013 and 2012. 1espectively  The fau value of the swaps 1s recotded 1n other noncurtent liabilities at
December 31. 2013 and 2012 The accumulated loss on the swaps was $14 5mullion and $25 4 million at
December 31. 2013 and 2012, 1espectively

9. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value 1s the price that would be 1ecenved to sell an asset o1 paid to tianster a liability 1n an ordetly tiansaction
between maiket participants at the measutement date ASC 820, Farr I'alue Measurement. establishes a fau value
hieratchy that prioritizes the mnputs used to measute fau value The hieraichy gives the highest priority to unadjusted
quoted prices 1 active markets for 1dentical assets o1 liabilities (Level 1 measuiement) and the lowest prionty to
unobsery able mputs (Level 3 measuiement)

Certain of SCL Health System’s financial assets and financial liabilities ate measwied at faun value on a recuriing
basts. meluding money market. fined income. equity mnstruments. and mterest 1ate swap contiacts The thiee levels
of the fau value hietaichy and a desciiption of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measuted at fau
value ate as follows

Level I — Quoted prices (unadjusted) m active maikets for 1dentical assets or liabilities as of the 1eporting date
Level 1 pruimarily consists of financial mstruments such as money market securities and listed equities

Level 2 — Puicing inputs other than quoted prices meluded 1 Level 1 that are either duectly obsertable or that
can be derved o1 supported fiom observable data as of the 1eporting date Instruments 1n this categony mclude
certam U S government agency and sponsoted entity debt secuiities and interest 1ate swap contiacts
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9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 3 — Pricing mputs include those that are significant to the fan value of the financial asset o1 financial
hability and are not observable fiom objective sources These mnputs may be used with mternally developed
methodologies that 1esult in management’s best estimate of assumptions a maiket participant would utihize to
determine fan value

The CIP’s mvestments include equities. various fined mecome secutities. and alternative investments as detailed 1n
Note 2 As of December 31. 2013, 64% of CIP's mvestments wete Level 1. 21% Level 2. and 15% Level 3 As of
December 31. 2012. 58% of CIP’s mmvestments wete Level 1. 24% Level 2. and 18% Level 3

The tan value of financial assets measuted at fan value on a recurring basis was determined using the following
nputs at December 31. 2013

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Millions)
Assets
Investments
Cash and cash equn alents $ 294 8§ 294 8§ - 3 -
US government and
agency obligations 0.8 0.4 0.4 -
Corporate debt 8.5 - 8.5 -
Real estate 5.0 - - 5.0
Mutual tfunds 89.5 89.5 - -
Domestic equity 13.8 13.8 - -
Global/international equity 2.8 2.8 - -
Held m CIP 1,646.5 — 1,646.5 —
$ 1,796.3 § 135.9 § 1,655.4 § 5.0
Liabilities
Obligations under swap contracts  $ 15.0 § - 3 15.0 § —
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fan value of financial assets measuied at fann value on a recurring basis was determined using the tollowing
mnputs at December 31. 2012

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Millions)
Assets
Investments
Cash and cash equiv alents $ 936 $ 936 $ - % -
U S government and agency
obligations 22 13 09 -
Corporate debt 194 - 19 4 -
Real estate 77 - - 77
Mutual tunds 827 827 - -
Domestic equity 122 122 - -
Global/international equity 20 20 - -
Held in CIP 1.662 2 — 1.662 2 —
$ 1.8820 $ 1918 § 1.6825 § 77
Liabilities
Obligations under swap contracts ~ $ 278 $ - $ 278 $ -

The fan values of the securities mcluded in Level 1 wete determined thiough quoted maiket prices The fan values
of Level 2 securtties (primarily holdings within the CIP) weie determined based upon the unitized value of CIP
holdings and the underlving 1ecent ttading activity The fau values of Level 2 secuities 1elated to fined mcome
securtties were determined thiough bid prices based on 1ecent trtading activity and other 1elevant mformation.
mncluding market 1ntetest 1ate curves and 1eferenced ciedit spieads Estimated prepayment 1ates. whete applicable.
ate used for valuation purposes provided by thud-party services where quoted maiket values are not available
Level 2 mnvestments also mclude corporate fined mcome. government bonds. and mortgage- and asset-backed
secutities The fau values of the mterest 1ate swap contiacts are determined based on the present value of expected
future cash flows using discount 1ates appioximate with the 115ks mnvolved The valuations 1eflect a ciredit spiead
adjustment to the London Intetbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) and Secuiities Industry and Financial Markets
Association (SIFMA) discount curves m oirder to reflect the credit value adjustment for nonperformance 115k The
credit spread adjustment 15 detrved fiom other comparably 1ated entities” bonds piiced in the matket Due to the
volatility of the capital matkets. there 15 a 1easonable possibility of changes 1n fair value and additional gains (losses)
in the near term subsequent to December 31. 2013 Level 3 mcludes real estate. fau value 1s determined using 1ecent
apptatsals and purchase data
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The carrving amounts 1eported m the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents. accounts and
pledges 1ecennable. and curtent liabilities are 1easonable estimates of theu fan value due to the short-term natuie of
these financial instruments The fau value of the fined-1ate bonds was approximately $1 3 billion and $1 1 billion at
December 31. 2013 and 2012, 1espectively  The fau value of the vanable-iate 1evenue bonds appioximates the
carrying value at December 31. 2013 and 2012 The carrving value of all other debt 15 assumed to approximate fau
value

The methods described above may produce a fan value calculation that may not indicate net 1ealizable value o1
teflect futwre fau values Furthermore. while SCL Health System believes 1ts valuation methods are appropniate and
consistent with other maiket participants. the use of different methodologies o1 assumptions to determine the fau
value of certamn fiancial instruments could result m a different estimate of fan value at the 1eporting date

The following table 15 a 1oll-fornaid of the fiancial assets classified within Level 3 of the valuation hieraichy
defined above

Investments
(In Millions)

Fau value at January 1, 2012 $ 65
Acquisitions 12
Dispositions 03
Uniealized gains 03

Fau value at December 31. 2012 77
Acquisitions 0.4
Dispositions “.3)
Unrealized gains 1.2

Fau value at December 31. 2013 S 5.0

10. Retirement Plans
Defined-Contribution Plans

SCL Health Sy stem participates 1 a defined-contiibution tetuement plan (the Defined-Contribution Plan). which 1s
a 401(a) defined-contribution 1etirement plan that covers substantially all emplovees Emplover contitbutions to the
plan aie based on a peicentage of eligible compensation for participating employees and a percentage of
participating employees™ contributions to a telated 403(b) plan SCL Health System funded $49 7 million and
$45 3 nullion 1elated to the Defined-Contribution Plan during 2013 and 2012. 1espectively
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)
Defined-Benefit Plans

SCL Health Sy stem participates 1n thiee defined-benefit retizement plans (the Detined-Benefit Plans) The fust plan
1s an unfunded executiv e supplemental 1etuement plan A second plan (the SCL Plan) 1s a single plan with multiple-
employer participants that was frozen 1n 1996 for all participating associates except certam associates of’ St James
Healthcare SCL Health System makes contributions to these plans based on the funding 1ecommendations of the
plans” actuaries These two plans are collectively 1eferred to as the SCLHS Plans

The executive supplemental 1etiement plan was fiozen etfective December 31. 2013 The defined benefits acerued
under this plan thtough December 2013 total $5 0 million and will be ciedited with annual mterest to be determined
by the Compensation Commuittee The interest 1ate 15 5 0% for 2014 Participants 1 this plan become eligible to
participate 1 the Supplemental Executive Retuement Plan. a defined contribution plan created and effectne
January 1. 2014

A thud plan 1elates to Exempla Healthcare Prior to January 1, 1998, the predecessor to Exempla Healthcare had a
defined-benetit pension plan (the Exempla Plan). that coveled substantially all of 1ts associates The benefits wete
based on vears of service and employees” final average compensation Benefits under the plan have been fiozen
SCL Health System’s funding policy for this plan 1s to contiibute annually the minimum amount under the
tequuements of the Employee Retiiement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended Contitbutions ate curtently
intended to provide for benefits attitbuted for services tendeted thiough January 1. 1998

In 2013. the amortization period for actuarial gans and losses for the SCL Plan and the Exempla Plan was changed
fiom average iemaming service to average temaining lifetime as requued by GAAP when almost all participants ate
mactine In addition. certain biidge benefits for associates at St James Healthcaite wete fiozen. and the threshold for
mandatory lump-sum distitbutions was neteased from $10.000 to $25.000 The effect of these changes was to
1educe pension expense by $0 9 mullion and 1educe the pension benefit obligation by $4 1 mullion
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

The following sets forth the Defined-Benefit Plans™ funded status and accrued pension lability. as of December 31.
as actuarially determined

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Change in projected benefit obligation

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of vy eal $ 399.7 $ 3545
Senice cost 2.9 28
Interest cost 15.3 171
Actuarial (gan) loss 33.4) 437
Benefits paid (20.6) (190)
Special termmation benefits 0.3 03
Plan amendments and assumption changes .1) 03
Adjustment for plan tieeze 9.2) —

Projected benefit obligation at end of year 350.9 3997

Change in plan assets

Faiwr value of plan assets at beginning of y ear 345.7 3315
Actual return on plan assets 40.9 318
Contiibutions 29 23
Benefits paid (20.6) (190)
Expenses paid (0.6) (09)

Fawr value of plan assets at end of year 368.3 3457

Accrued pension asset (liability ) S 174 $ (540

The net accrued pension asset 1 the table above as of December 31. 2013 of $17 4 mullion meludes $23 9 million of
accrued pension asset 1n the SCL Plan offset by $6 5 mullion of acerued pension liability 1 the Exempla Plan

Included n unrestricted net assets at December 31 aie the following amounts that have not vet been 1ecognized 1n
net periodic pension cost

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Unrecognized actuarial losses $ 759 § 1315
Uniecognized pi1o1 service costs 3.9) 17
h] 72.0 § 1332
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

Changes 1n plan assets and benefit obligations 1n uniestiicted net assets include the tollowing

2013 2012
(In Millions)
Unrecognized actuarial (gains) losses $ 50.4) § 368
Prior service costs 1) -
Amortization of actuarial losses &.1) (78)
Amortization of p1101 serice costs (1.6) (08)
$ (61.2) $ 282

The prior service cost and actuarial (gams) losses included i untestricted net assets and expected to be recognized
1 net periodic pension benefit duiing the y ear ending December 31. 2014, are $1 7 mullion

No plan assets are expected to be 1eturned to SCL Health System during the year ending December 31. 2014

2013 2012
(In Millions)

Components of net periodic benefit cost

Service cost $ 38 § 37
Interest cost 15.3 171
Expected return on plan assets (24.1) (24 06)
Amortization of p1101 service cost 0.5 08
Special termination benefits 0.3 03
Settlement loss and amortization of actuarial losses 4.0 78
Effect of plan fieeze 7.1) —
Net periodic pension (benetit) expense $ (7.3) $ 51

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine the consolidated balance sheet liability as of December 31 aie as
follows

2013 2012
Discount 1ate — SCLHS Plans 4.71% 3 94%
Discount 1ate — Exempla Plan 4.85% 405%
Rate of inciease 1n future compensation levels (age graded) 2.50 to 9.00 25010900
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine pension benefit cost for the years ended December 31 ate
as follows

2013 2012
Discount 1ate — SCLHS Plans 3.94% 4 83%
Discount 1ate — Exempla Plan 4.05% 491%
Expected return on plan assets 7.25% 7 50%
Rate of inciease i future compensation levels (age graded) 2.50 to 9.00 250t0900

Plan Assets

The expected 1eturn on plan assets 1eflects historical 1etums and futuie expectations for 1eturns 1 each asset class.
as well as targeted asset allocation percentages within the portfolio The mvestment stiategy 15 of a long-term natuie
and 1s intended to ensure that funds are available to pay benetits as they become due and to maximize the trust’s
total teturn at an appropriate level of mvestment risk

The target and actual asset allocations by asset category are as follows

Target Actual Allocation
Asset Category Allocation 2013 2012
Global equity 320% 32.3% 31 9%
Domestic fixed income 310 31.4 318
Real 1eturn 140 14.0 145
Domestic equity 120 11.7 113
Tactical allocation 60 6.0 63
Core hedge funds 50 4.6 42
100 0% 100.0% 100 0%
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)

As described 1n Notes 2 and 6. SCL Health Sy stem’s investments. which melude i estments held for its 1etnement
plans. ate compiised of its pro 1ata share of the CIP s funds Accordingly. the amounts 1n the tables below 1eflect the
fair value of the Defined Benefit Plans’ share of each class of investment held 1n the CIP. classified n one of the
thiee categories within the fan value hierarchy desciibed in Note 9

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In Millions)
December 31, 2013
Assets
Global equity $ 119.0 $ - 5 119.0 § -
Domestic fined 115.6 - 115.6 -
Real 1eturn 51.3 - 51.3 -
Domestic equuty 43.1 - 43.1 -
Tactical allocation 22.3 - 22.3 -
Core hedge funds 17.0 — 17.0 —
$ 368.3 $ - 8§ 368.3 $ -
December 31, 2012
Assets
Global equity $ 1103 $ - 3 1103 % -
Domestic fixed 1101 - 1101 -
Real 1eturn 500 - 500 -
Domestic equuty 389 - 389 -
Tactical allocation 218 - 218 -
Core hedge funds 146 — 14 6 —
$ 3457 % - % 3457 $ —
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10. Retirement Plans (continued)
Expected Benefit Payments

Expected benefits payments to participants. excluding lump-sum distributions. are as follows (i mullions)

2014 $ 209
2015 2206
2016 234
2017 240
2018 245
2019-2022 1224

11. Insurance Coverage

SCL Health Sy stem provides an insuance program to msuie for various msurable 1isks SCL Health System obtamns
insutance through Leaven Insurance Company. Ltd (Leaven). a wholly -owned subsidiary and captine msurance
company . as well as thud-party mnsuters and other self-insured methods

Aggregate excess umbiella coverage of $100 0 mullion and excess claims-made basis professional hability coverage
of $100 0 million are obtamed through Leaven. which cedes these 115ks to thud-party commeicial remsurers located
in the United States. Switzetland. the United Kingdom. and Bermuda Claims-made general lability coverage
provides for a self-msured retention of $1 O million per claim up to an annual aggiegate of $3 0 nillion Effective
October 1. 2010. professional hability coverage provides for a self-insured retention of $2 O million per medical
incident. $20 0 million annual aggiegate (shared by all insureds). and a buffer laver of msurance 15 puichased fiom
Leaven with limits of $2 0 million per medical mcident. $5 0 million annual aggregate For claims teported piior to
October 1. 2010. professional hability coverage piovides for a self-msured retention of $2 0 million per clamm.
$7 0 mullion annual aggiegate (these limits are $2 0 million per claim. $8 O million annual aggiegate for Exempla
Healthcare. and for St Vincent Healthcare $3 0 million per claim. $12 0 million annual aggiegate duting the period
fiom March 1. 2008 to February 28. 2009. and $4 0 million per claim. $14 0 million annual aggregate during the
period fiom Maich 1, 2009 to September 30. 2010) Pumary self-inswied professional liability coverage for Kansas
affiliates 15 Iimited to $0 2 mullion per claim up to an annual aggiegate of $0 6 mullion per affiliate This and
additional statutory coverage purchased fiom the Kansas Health Cate Stabilization Fund will contribute to losses
within $2 0 million. $20 0 mullion self-wsured 1etention SCL Health System 15 self-msuied to the extent of the
deductible amounts not coveted by other mswance Related expense for this coverage totaled $14 2 million and
$13 6 mullion m 2013 and 2012 1espectively. and has been mcluded 1n other operating expenses 1 the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations The loss reserves tecorded for estimated self-msured
professional and geneial liability. including estimates of the ultimate costs for both 1eported claims and claims
incurted but not reported. ate discounted at annual 1ates of 4% at December 31. 2013 and 2012 Professional and
genetal liability funding 1s provided thiough a 1evocable trust tund

SCL Health Sy stem self-insuzes and funds 1ts obligations for workers™ compensation In connection therewith. SCL
Health System (excluding Exempla Healthcaie) has obtamed excess workers’ compensation insuiance coverage
fiom outside cartrers for indmidual claims in excess of $750.000 Exempla Healtheate has obtamed excess woikers’
compensation stiance coverage for claims m excess of $350.000 During 2013 and 2012. $3 3 nullion and
$8 2 muillion. 1espectively . of workers™ compensation expenses were chaiged to employee benefits expenses m the
accompany ing consolidated statements of opeiations
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11. Insurance Coverage (continued)

SCL Health System offers an employee benefit package to all eligible employees and then dependents Portions of
these benefits are self-insured and are provided thiough the SCL Health System Emplovee Benefit Plan (the Benefit
Plan) Contributions to the Benefit Plan ate made 1n amounts determined 1n accordance with the recommendations
of an independent actuary based on past claims expetience and other factors During 2013 and 2012, $116 7 muillion
and $119 7 mullion. respectively, of expenses were charged to employee benefits expenses mn the accompany ing
consolidated statements of operations

SCL Health System 15 presently not awate of any unasserted casualty . professional liability . workers™ compensation.
ot health and dental benefit claims that would have a material adverse impact on the accompanying consolidated
financial statements

12. Relationship With Kaiser Permanente

Durmg 2002. EGSMC signed a multiyear agreement with a Kaiser Permanente affiliate. specify ing the terms under
which EGSMC would provide hospital services to Kaiser Permanente members beginning 1n 2005 Among other
things. the agreement specifies payment terms and termination conditions Begmning December 31. 2006. the
agreement contains certain financial conditions 1elating to the operation of the hospital and provides that bieach of
the financial conditions would give Karser Permanente certain rights. including the 11ght to puichase the hospital at a
purchase piice specified in the agieement Management believes EGSMC was not m breach of the fiancial
conditions as of December 31. 2013

In August 2012, Exempla Healthcaie entered mto a multiyear agreement with a Kaiser Permanente affiliate.
specifying the terms under which EGSMC provides hospital services to Karser Permanente Among other things. the
agreement specifies payment terms and termination conditions. mcluding agieement between Karser and Exempla
Healthcare to enter nto a new. long-term agieement with Karser Permanente in 2013 This new provider services
agreement became effective July 1. 2013, for a thiee-y ear term

A Kaiser Permanente affiliate 15 also a noneconomic member of EGSMC. giving 1t certamn 1ights to appiove
dissolution. 1eo1ganization, o1 voluntary bankruptey of EGSMC No such events occurted 1n 2013 During 2009.
certam payvments from Kaiser Permanente under the agieement i1epresented advances fiom Kaiser Permanente.
which wete recorded as subordimated debt. but wete paid off in 2013 (see Note 7)

In January 2012, Samt Joseph Hospital entered mto a 10-year provider services agieement (the Agieement) with a
Kaiser Permanente affiliate  Among other things. the Agieement specifies payment terms and conditions. annual
1ate inflators. and volume guaiantees that provide for additional 1ate adjustments in the event Karser admission
volumes inciease o1 dectease fiom the agieed baseline

13. Commitments and Contingencies

SCL Health System has guatanteed $18 4 million of debt for the purpose of constructing medical office buildings n
Billings. Montana This 15 part of a joint venture i which SCL Health System 15 a 50% partner and co-managel
SCL Health System recen es an annual fee for the guarantee SCL Health System has also guaranteed $19 7 mullion
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13. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

for a rnual Kansas hospital. a medical office buillding in Wyoming. a university m Kansas. an ambulatory surgeny
center 1 Colorado. an mmaging center venture m California. a cancer center in Montana. and other beneficiaties
SCL Health Sy stem has not 1ecorded any liability with 1espect to these guarantees at December 31. 2013

In 2006. STH discovered life-safety code violations m 1ts north and south patient towers In late 2006. STH notified
the CMS. the Jomt Commission, and the Denver Fue Department of such findings. along with an action plan to
mitigate the 1ssues that was approved by the varous agencies Subsequent to that approval. STH revised 1ts action
plan calling for a 1eplacement of the hospital (1ather than construction of additional 10oms on the existing site) CMS
has gianted an extension for the use of the tower rooms thiough December 2014 SCL Health System 1s curtently
engaged n a major buillding impiovement construction project to build the replacement hospital for STH Total
project cost 15 estimated to be $623 O million Spending on the project through December 31. 2013, totals
$391 0O million The remaming expenditures will be incurred during 2014, as the project 15 completed

SCL Health System has vaious stiategic information systems projects m progiess. the largest of which 15 a
commitment of $38 5 million to mmplement ambulatory electronic medical 1ecord softwate As of December 31.
2013. SCL Health System has spent $15 7 million on this project and has 1eflected this n land. buildings, and
equipment. net

On September 6. 2013. SCL Health System signed a non-binding letter of intent to create a jomt operating
agreement (JOA) with National Jewish Health (NJH). a hospital m Denver. Colotado The parties mtend to
collaboratively provide patient cate m both an mpatient and an outpatient setting at STH The JOA will generally
provide for. among other things. joint management of the combined operations of STH and the clinical operations of
NJH thiough a jomnt opetating company (JOC) SCL Health System and NJH 1etain ownership of theu respective
assets. liabilities. equity. tevenues and expenses of then businesses that participate in the JOA SCL Health Sy stem
1s enpected to have a majority ownership of the JOC NJH will continue to have areas of 1ts busmess that operate
outside the jomt entity. mcluding certamn 1esearch and educational operations Both hospitals will retam theu birand
names and the jomnt entity would operate under a mutually agieed-upon name

SCL Health Svstem’s 1ent expense under operating leases was $31 8 million and $27 4 nullion for the yeats ended
December 31. 2013 and 2012 1espectively  Scheduled noncancelable operating lease pay ments during the next five
vears and theteafter are as follows (in millions)

2014 $ 221
2015 179
2016 138
2017 105
2018 86
Thereafter 77
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14. Subsequent Events

SCL Health System evaluated events and tiansactions occuriing subsequent to December 31. 2013 thiough Mayv 6.
2014 the date of 1ssuance of the consolidated financial statements

As desciibed in Note 3. SCL Health System sold SISM to Providence on Maich 1. 2014 for $93 9 million SCL
Health System 1ecognized no loss on disposal as the value of the 1elated assets had previously been wiitten down to
fair value

On Maich 1. 2014, Samnt John's Hospital and Health Center was withdiawn as a Restiicted Atfiliate under the MTI
(as> Amended and Restated) dated as of January 1. 1994, between SCL Health System and The Bank of New Yoik
Mellon Trust Company. N A . as master trustee In addition. temediation action was taken 1n 1espect to outstanding
tax-exempt bonds associated with Saint John's Hospital and Health Center On Maich 28. 2014, $14 7 million of
outstanding v ariable rate bonds wete 1edeemed and defeased
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Report of Independent Auditors on
Supplemental Financial Information

The Board of Directors
Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth
Health Sy stem. Inc

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole
The financial and operating mformation. sources of patient revenue. capitalization ratio. debt service covelage
tequuements. fiancial peiformance and utilization supplemental financial mformation 1s presented for purposes of
additional analysis and 1s not a required part of the consolidated financial statements Such information 1s the
tesponsibility of management and was deirved tfrom and relates directly to the undetlying accounting and other
tecords used to prepare the consolidated fmancial statements The information. except for that portion maiked
“unaudited.” has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied m the audit of the consolidated fmancial
statements and certain additional procedures, mcluding comparing and 1econciling such mnformation duectly to the
undeilyving accounting and other 1ecords used to piepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves. and other additional procedures i accordance with auditing standards generally accepted n the United
States In our opinion. the mformation. except for that portion marked “unaudited.” on which we expiess no opinion.
1s fanly stated 1n all material respects 1n 1elation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole

St ¥ LLP

May 6. 2014
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Financial and Operating Information

December 31. 2013

The table below 15 a summary of the consolidated statements of operations for SCL Health Svstem and Restricted
Affiliates (Restiieted) and tfor SCL Health System (Consolidated) for the vy eats ended December 31. 2013 and 2012.
which have been derived fiom the audited consolidated financial statements

Year Ended December 31
Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012

(In Millions)

Net patient service 1evenue $ 2,156.9 $ 20825  § 2,171.1 § 2.0996
Other 1evenue 93.5 837 133.4 123 8
Total operating 1evenue 2,250.4 21662 2,304.5 22234
Operating expenses (salattes and wages.

employ ee benefits. and other

operating expenses) 1,986.6 1.8955 2,029.0 1.9260
Depreciation and amortization 182.2 1840 183.5 1852
Interest and amortization 50.4 554 50.6 555
Total operating expenses 2,219.2 21349 2,263.1 2.1667
Income fiom operations 31.2 313 41.4 567
Investment mmcome 141.1 1290 155.3 1392
Loss on early extinguishment of debt 0.1) (0 6) 0.1 0 6)
Other nonoperating losses (2.2) (13 +.7) (12 2)
Total nonoperating gains. net 138.8 127 1 150.5 126 4
Excess of revenue over expenses 170.0 158 4 191.9 183 1
Attitbutable to noncontiolling 1nterest 3.3) (25) 3.3) 25
Total excess of 1evenue over expenses

attributable to SCL Health Sy stem $ 166.7 § 1559  § 188.6 § 180 6
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Sources of Patient Revenue

December 31. 2013

The primary sources of consolidated gross patient service chaiges include Medicae. state-administered Medicaid
programs. contracted 1ate payors (includig health mamtenance o1 ganizations and preferied provider oirganizations).
commeicial msuters. self-paying patients. and other sources The following mformation provides consolidated net
patient serv ice revenue before the provision for doubtful accounts by pay o1 for the years ended December 31

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Medicate 25% 29%
Medicaid 10 9
Managed care commercial and othet 59 56
Self-pay 6 6
100% 100%
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Capitalization Ratio

December 31. 2013

The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalization of SCL Health System and Restiicted Aftilates
(Restricted) and SCL Health Sy stem (Consolidated) as of December 31. 2013 and 2012

Year Ended December 31
Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012

(In Millions)
Long-term debt

MTTI debt (net of original 1ssue discount.

net) $ 1,570.5 § 13243 $ 1,570.5 § 1.3243
Other long-term indebtedness 3.3 2512 6.5 2547
Total long-term debt 1,573.8 1.5755 1,577.0 1.5790
Less curtent maturities (190.1) (67 7) (190.1) (677)
Plus variable portion not scheduled 150.3 167 150.3 16 7
Net long-term debt 1,534.0 1.5245 1,537.2 1.5280
Uniestricted net assets 2,004.5 1.8173 2,179.5 1.986 7
Total capitalization $ 3,5385 % 33418  § 3,716.7 $ 35147
Percent of net long-term debt to total
capitalization 43.4% 45 6% 41.4% 43 5%
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Debt Service Coverage Requirements

December 31. 2013

The table below sets forth the consolidated debt service coverage of SCL Health System and Restiicted Aftilates
(Restricted) and SCL Health Sy stem (Consolidated) as of December 31. 2013 and 2012

Year Ended December 31
Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
(In Millions)

Consolidated income available for
debt service
Excess of 1evenue over expenses
attitbutable to SCL Health System  $ 166.7 $ 1559 $ 188.6 $ 1806

Change m uniealized (gains)

losses. net (54.7) (61 0) (60.9) (66 9)
Depreciation and amortization 182.2 1840 183.5 1852
Interest and amortization 50.4 554 50.6 555

Total consolidated meome available

for debt service $ 3446 § 3343 $ 361.8 § 354 4
Consolidated annual debt service

1equuements' " $ 115.6 % 93 8§ 115.9 $ 96 6
Actual debt service coverage 1atio —all

long-term debt'™’ 3.0x 35\ 3.1x 37N

‘"' Annual debt service = principal paid + mterest paid + 20% of interest and principal for guaranteed debt

= Debt service coverage = (excess of revenue over expenses — change n uniealized gams. net + depreciation
and amortization + mterest and amortization)/annual debt service

1310-1146775 42



Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Financial Performance

December 31. 2013

The followng table highlights the financial 1esults for SCL Health System and Restiicted Aftiliates (Restiicted) and
SCL Health System (Consolidated) for the years ended December 31. 2013 and 2012

Year Ended December 31
Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
Adjusted operating mcome margin'" 1.1% 1 1% 1.4% 1 4%
Operating income margim'~’ 1.3% 1 4% 1.7% 24%
Return on net assets'™’ 8.5% 8 7% 8.8% 92%
Debt sert1ce coverage'™”’ 3.0x 35\ 3.1x 37%
Days” cash on-hand (excluding self-
mnsured risk funds and trustee-held
funds)"™’ 293 306 304 319
Cushion 1ati0'®’ 14.4x 17 7~ 15.5x 19 On

(61

Adjusted operating tevenue = net patient service tevenue + other operating revenue + net assets released
fiom restiictions

Adjusted operating mcome = adjusted operating 1ev enue — total operating expenses

Adjusted operating income maigin = adjusted operating income/adjusted operating 1evenue

Operating mcome maigin = excess (deficit) of 1evenue over expenses/(total operating 1evenue + (total
nonopetating gams (losses))

Return on net assets = excess (deficit) of 1evenue over expenses/uniestiicted net assets

Debt service coverage = (excess (deficit) of 1evenue over expenses — change n unrealized gamns (losses).
net + depieciation and amortization + interest and amortization)/annual debt service

Days™ cash on-hand = (cash and cash equivalents + investments — permanently 1estiicted net assets)/divided
(total operating expenses — depreciation and amortization/cumulatiy e day s)

Cushion 1atio = (cash and cash equivalents + inv estments + trustee-held tunds)/annual debt sertice
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Sisters of Charity of Leavenworth Health System, Inc

Utilization
(Unaudited)

December 31. 2013

The following table provides utilization statistics for SCL Health Sy stem and Restiicted Affiliates (Restricted) and
SCL Health System (Consolidated) for the years ended December 31. 2013 and 2012

Year Ended December 31
Restricted Consolidated
2013 2012 2013 2012
Utilization statistics
Licensed beds'" 2,436 2416 2,448 2428
Operating (staffed) beds 1,858 1.858 1,870 1.870
Operating bed occupancy (%) 57% 60% 57% 60%
Admissions 84,460 88.222 84,773 88.507
Patient day s 386,040 409.827 387,506 411.069
Average length of stay 4.6 47 4.6 406

Includes acute cate. psy chiatiic. hospital-based skilled nursing beds. and extended caie beds
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